




 
 

 Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT: Shellfish Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM: Public Hearing for the Renewal of a Five-Acre Shellfish Grant License in the Aquaculture Development 
Area-Orion White-27 Longnook Rd  
 
EXPLANATION:  The Public Hearing for the renewal of the five-acre shellfish grant license in the Aquaculture 
Development Area for Orion White of 27 Longnook Road.  
 
Mr. White requires Select Board approval for his five-acre shellfish grant license in the Aquaculture 
Development Area so that he can continue to work on his shellfish grant. Mr. White was licensed to use the 
grant in April 2021 for two growing seasons expiring on the 31st of December following the second growing 
season.  
 
The license now qualifies for a five (5) year lease.  Mr. White is current with the propagation permit and fees 
and is in compliance with all rules and regulations. 
 
The Truro Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses (p. 3, #10) allows for renewals to be made for five (5) year 
periods subsequent to the first-time license.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be authorized to conduct aquaculture operations at the 
site and may discourage future applicants. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO renew the five-acre Shellfish Aquaculture Grant License in the Aquaculture 
Development Area for Orion White for five (5) years ending February 27, 2029.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Renewal Aquaculture Hearing Notice  
2. White Shellfish License Renewal Application, Current Aquaculture License and 2023 Annual Report, 

 



 
 

2023 Propagation Permit (DMF is working on issuing 2024 Permits) 
3. Aquaculture Regulations 
4. Photos  



                                                Agenda Item: 2A1























A. If the license site has been inactive for a period of more than two years the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable shall make an inspection of the license area together with the Division of 
Marine Fisheries which shall prepare a written report on the standing shellfish within the license 
area in order to determine productivity of the site 

B. If the license is approved, the Selectmen shall issue a license permit and license number in 
accordance with established regulations. Final location of the license is subject to decision by the 
Board. 

10. In the event that an applicant is approved for a license, the initial period will be for two (2) 
growing seasons and expire on the 31 st of December following the second growing season. The 
license holder shall comply will all Federal, State and Town regulations while holding the 
license. The license holder shall provide information related to activity on the license site at least 
annually. License renewals following the initial period may be applied for at anytime during year 
two. Established license holders with a five year period may apply for renewal at anytime during 
years four or five of the license period. License renewals following the initial two year period 
may be made for a period of five year period. In order to be reviewed and considered for 
renewal , the license holder must have complied with all of the following four items: 

a) All Town fees paid in full 
b) Compliance Bond must be current and in full force 
c) Evidence of Propagation Permit from DMF 
d) Compliance with Annual Activity Report Submission 

If the license holder fails to comply with any or all of the items listed above, the license renewal 
will not be recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Committee or Harbor Master Shellfish 
Constable. All renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 
recommendations by the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable. 

11. Annual reporting shall be completed on forms provided by the Harbor Master Shellfish 
Constable to each license holder on or before December 31 of each year for the previous year's 
effort. Within a reasonable amount of time, the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable shall review 
the license report submitted by the license holders and submit a copy of said report to the Board 
of Selectmen. The license holder shall produce documents at the request of the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable Harbor Master Shellfish Constable showing shellfish purchase and sales 
slips. 

12. Each license shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Selectmen and the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable involving a review of the license holder' s yearly production report. If it 
cannot be shown by the license holder that a reasonable amount of shellfish has been produced 
on the license area during the preceding year the license may be deemed forfeited by the Board 
of Selectmen. As a minimum for the purposes stated a reasonable amount shall not be less than 
the statuary requirements as set forth by Section 65 of MOL Chapter 130. Applicant shall be 
responsible for state reports. 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 3 of 6 

Agenda Item: 2A3

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Election Officers 
 
EXPLANATION:  Election Officers are needed for upcoming elections 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Non-compliance with MGL 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint _______________ to the position of _____________ 
for a term ending _______________.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. To be provided at the 2/27/24 Select Board Meeting 

 

              Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

   

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Applicants for the Ad Hoc Building Committee- 
For the Future Public Works Facility 
 
EXPLANATION:  An Ad Hoc Building Committee has been established to assist in the 
Department of Public Works facility project.  Eight applications have been received and the 
Select Board may interview and appoint five full members and one alternate member to serve. 
The Committee will include one member of the Energy Committee, and four at-large members 
where the Select Board shall make every effort to appoint at least two members with 
professional construction and or architectural expertise.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Ad Hoc Building Committee will not have members to help in 
the planning of the DPW facility. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
For full members: MOTION TO appoint ______________ for a term expiring on June 30, 2025. 
For Energy Committee Member (full member seat): MOTION TO appoint ______________ as 
the Energy Committee member on the Ad Hoc Building Committee for a term expiring on June 
30, 2025. 
For alternate member: MOTION TO appoint ________________ for a term expiring on June 
30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

1. Application to Serve-Brian Boyle 
2. Application to Serve-Michael Cohen 
3. Application to Serve-Anthony Garrett 
4. Application to Serve-Robert Higgins-Steele 
5. Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw 
6. Application to Serve-Christopher Lucy 
7. Application to Serve-Leif Hamnquist  
8. Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel  
9. Ad Hoc Building Committee - For The Future Public Works Facility Charge 



Agenda Item:  4B1







Agenda Item:  4B2







Agenda Item:  4B3







Agenda Item:  4B4







Agenda Item:  4B5







Agenda Item:  4B6







Agenda Item: 4B7













    TOWN OF TRURO 
 P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Date:    August 22, 2023; Revised February 13, 2024   
From:   Select Board 
To:  Ad Hoc Building Committee  
Re:  Charge    
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Select Board voted to appoint the  
Ad Hoc Building Committee for the future Public Works Facility on August 22, 2023; Revised February 13, 
2024.   

AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS 
FACILITY  

Ad Hoc Building Committee 

The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by the Select Board for a 
definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee will include one member of the Energy 
Committee, and four at-large members where the Select Board shall make every effort to appoint at least two 
members with professional construction and or architectural expertise. Should the Ad Hoc Building Committee 
not achieve their charge and purpose for which they were created, they may be reappointed for additional one-
year periods until the project is complete. The Committee shall function in conformance with the Town Charter. 

The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet at least annually or as 
requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or 
the Town Manager’s designee and with the appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder 
Committees to:  

a) Discuss the current condition of the Department of Public Works Facility.

b) Review the proposed expansion and new construction of the Public Works Facility.

c) Review the specific needs/requirements, specifications, estimated costs and project time-frame
associated with the new Public Works Facility.

d) Incorporate into each project those cost-saving improvements in the areas of energy and water
conservation as are appropriate.

e) If so authorized by the Select Board, seek the professional advice of the Town’s contracted
consultants through Town Staff to aid the Committee in its review of the new Public Works Facility.

Agenda Item: 4B9



f) Make recommendations to the Select Board as to the final design of the new Public Works Facility.
The Committee will also provide its findings and recommendations to the Select Board as requested
regarding specific deadlines related to the project.

g) The Committee shall provide ongoing progress reports, advice, and counsel to the Select Board
regarding the project.

The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or the DPW 
Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the development and implementation of the 
construction project.  

The annual report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include those aspects of the 
Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the annual update of Truro’s Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) and future Town Meeting votes to fund the facility.    

_____________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair  

_____________________________________ ______________________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk   Stephanie Rein 

_____________________________________ Select Board 
Robert Weinstein Town of Truro 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Brian Boyle and Bob Higgins-Steele-Energy Committee 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Quarterly Report by the Energy Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Brian Boyle and Bob Higgins-Steele, of the Energy Committee, will present a 
quarterly report on the Energy Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  NONE 

 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Vote on Warrant Article to Acquire 2 Sandpit Road (Noons’ 
Property) 
 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Select Board has negotiated a purchase and sale agreement for the 
acquisition of 2 Sandpit Road (Noons’ Property). The Board will discuss preparing an article for 
Town Meeting that will authorize the purchase and borrowing for a parcel of land located at 2 
Sandpit Road, containing 23.75 acres, as well as rights in portions of Noons Heights Road and 
Sandpit Road and a perpetual access easement across the remaining portion of 2 Sand Pit 
Road in the amount of $6,056,250. 
 As part of the negotiations, a site visit was conducted in May 2023 (see press release 
attached), and an ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment and Phase II Limited 
Subsurface Investigation Report, appraisal and title work have been completed.  
 The Board will discuss the merits of including this article on the 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting warrant, potential uses of the site, and other related considerations. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The acquisition, if approved by Annual Town Meeting 
voters and Annual Town Election voters, would likely be funded by a debt exclusion. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Select Board will not include a warrant article on the 2024 
Annual Town Meeting warrant for voter consideration. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO direct staff to work with Town Counsel and Bond Counsel to 
develop an article to authorize the purchase and borrowing for 2 Sandpit Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Press Release May 11, 2023 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



 

CONTACT INFORMATION:  
TOWN MANAGER, DARRIN TANGEMAN  
(508) 214-0201 | DTANGEMAN@TRURO-MA.GOV 

PRESS RELEASE – 
 
May 11, 2023 (Truro, MA) - Members of the Truro Select Board and Town staff toured a portion of the 
Noons Property in North Truro that is being considered for purchase.  
 
The 40-acre property being offered is two contiguous parcels with a water view at 2 Sandpit Road and 9 
Noons Drive for which the Town is negotiating a purchase price. 
 
The site visit was publicly posted for noon on May 11, 2023, and the Select Board was joined by two 
members of the public, Town Manager Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, and 
Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral. This historic property has been owned by the same family for 
multiple generations and the Town is grateful to the Noons’ for offering the parcels for purchase.  
 
As consideration of this purchase continues, the Select Board will provide more information. Any final 
purchase would require Town Meeting approval. 
 

xxx 
 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
24 Town Hall Road 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7030 Ext. 140 or 124 

Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

Photo Credit: Truro Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Vote on New Positions 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the February 13, 2024, Budget Task Force meeting, Town Manager Darrin 
Tangeman presented an overview of four new positions under consideration. The positions 
are: 

Assistant Town Clerk 
Climate Action Coordinator 
Housing Coordinator 
Human Resources Coordinator 

This discussion is to review the proposed positions and prioritize them in order of 
necessity. Possible funding mechanisms for the positions will be discussed and direction from 
the Board may be provided. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): To Be Determined 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Staff will not have direction related to these positions. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion and possible direction related to one or more of the new 
positions may be offered by the Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Assistant Clerk Job Description and Position Justification 
2. Climate Action Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
3. Housing Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
4. Human Resources Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 

POSITION JUSTIFICATION FORM (BUDGETARY) 
 

Complete this form to request additional personnel for your department. This form is to 
be used for full-time, part-time, temps anticipated for longer than two weeks and intern 
requests. 
 

Town Clerk’s Office  
 

 
 
 
Position title (position requested): Assistant Town Clerk  

Department: Town Manager   

Division: Town Clerk’s Office  

Supervisor (direct supervisor): Town Clerk  

Start Month:  

____ F/T ____ P/T ____ hours per week 

____ Intern ____ Winter/Spring ____Summer ____ Fall/Winter 

____ Temp (List start and end dates) _____________________________________ 
 

  

Town Clerk

Execuitive Assistant Executive Assistant Assistant Town Clerk 

X 40 

Agenda Item: 7B1



 Page 2 of 6  

POSITION SUMMARY  
1. What are the major responsibilities of this position? What is the history and 

circumstances necessitating this position request? (Include 2-4 brief, clear, concise 
statements.) Supports all Records Access Officer functions in accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law. Receives Public Records requests, tracks 
timeframes and responses, coordinates collection of records, and assesses 
appropriate fees as permitted by law. Supports the Town Clerk in all election 
activities; records votes taken at town meetings and notifies appropriate 
agencies. Provides assistance in supervising all aspects of voter registration. 
Assists Clerk in managing all voter and election and requirements for the Town 
of Truro.  
 
History: Prior to 2022, the Town only experienced periodic records requests that 
never exceeded double digits in previous years. Since January 2023, the Town 
has recorded 145 records requests for Town Hall and well over 100 records 
request for the Police Department. These 245 requests in approximately a year’s 
time has inundated staff and does not appear to be slowing down. Additionally, 
the staff time committed to these requests is only covered by a nominal fee that 
only covers a small portion of the actual staff time to complete these requests. 
It is estimated that these fees failed to cover at least $75,000 in additional staff 
time for these 2023 public records requests, which other Truro taxpayers 
ultimately subsidized.  
 

2. What major new work will be done with the addition of this new position? A 
historically significant increase in Public Records Requests over the last two 
years and increasing election requirements from the state has necessitated the 
need for this position and supplemental support.  

3. Why won’t reorganizing existing personnel work? There is not capacity in any 
related positions/ departments. An historical increase over two consecutive 
years in public records requests has necessitated the need for this position. 

4. Was a combined position with another department or division considered? The 
Town has utilized a temporary contract to supplement this significant increase 
in staff workload. This contract is expected to be expended in the next 2-3 
months.  

5. Why now? What increase in workload has changed to necessitate this new position? 
Please provide specific data (hours, calls for service, permits, inspections, etc) that 
demonstrates why this position is now needed to address increased services, new 
organizational responsibilities or increased workload. See above. 

6. How does this position fit in with your Department’s mission and/or what impact does 
this position have on achieving the organizations overall goals and objectives? 
Public records requests and election operations are statutory requirements 
and can not be ignored. Most activities within the Town Clerk’s office are 



 Page 3 of 6  

statutorily required. The hiring of this position will have a significant impact 
on improving operations within the Town Clerk’s office.  

7. Are there efficiency, efficacy, accuracy, or financial benefits (including cost-savings 
elsewhere) to creating this position? Please explain. We believe the utilization of a 
one year contracted consultant will allow for a pilot program to more 
accurately determine the precise demand and trend analysis to properly 
structure and distribute the workload of this position.  

8. Is there a statutory requirement for this position? Please explain. Yes, Chapter 66, 
Section 10, of Mass General Law, requires statutory compliance with Public 
Records requests.  

KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE 

1. What is the minimum level of education required for this position (i.e., Bachelor’s, 2-
year technical degree, H.S. Diploma)? High school degree or equivalent 
required. Associate degree preferred. Minimum of one to three years of 
experience in a municipal setting desired. Responsible experience in an office 
setting with responsibilities in records management, voting/elections and/or 
licensing preferred.  

2. Experience in what area(s) would be necessary for this job (i.e., sales, accounting, 
marketing, customer service)? Minimum of one to three years of experience in a 
municipal setting desired. Responsible experience in an office setting with 
responsibilities in records management, voting/elections and/or licensing 
preferred. 

3. What certifications are necessary for this position? Certification through 
International Institute of Municipal Clerks and/ or Massachusetts Town Clerks 
Association preferred. Ability to obtain either certification within three years of 
hire is required. Any equivalent combination of education, certification and 
experience will be considered. Commissioned as a Notary Public or 
willingness to be commissioned upon appointment to the position. 

4. In addition to a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? See 
above  

5. In lieu of a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? See 
above 

 

Skills: 

What are the skills necessary for this position? 

____ Oral and written communication skills. X 



 Page 4 of 6  

__ __ Presentation skills. 

____ Decision-making skills. 

____ Problem-solving skills. 

____ Leadership skills. 

____ Organization skills. 

____ Interpersonal skills. 

____ Other:  

 

Ability to: 

____ Interact in a positive manner with internal contacts. 

____ Interact in a positive manner with external contacts. 

____ Understand verbal/written instructions. 

____ Complete tasks within critical deadlines. 

____ Maintain highest level of confidentiality. 

____ Knowledge/ability to use various software programs (Windows, Outlook, Excel, 
Word, email, etc.). List software used: 
______________________________________________________________________ 

____ Use basic math skills. 

____ Other: Judgement, discretion and confidentiality are essential abilities. 

 

Knowledge of: 

_____ Municipal government 

_____ Other: Records management, elections and municipal office operations.   

 
FINANCIAL 
List the financial responsibilities of the position (i.e., signing authority, budgeting, 
expenditures, contract authority, etc.). 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 



 Page 5 of 6  

Makes recommendations for implementation of classification & compensation 
scales, calculates buybacks, performs financial analysis related to union 
negotiations and personnel-related budget lines. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 

Which of the following best describes what supervisory responsibility the position has? 

____ No supervisory responsibility. 

____ No direct supervisory responsibility, provides assistance to lower level employees. 

____ Limited supervision, allocates and organizes work, provides guidance. 

____ Direct supervision of at least one employee. 

What position(s) does this position have direct responsibility for managing (including 
recruitment, selection, performance management)? 

UNION AFFILIATION OF PROPOSED POSITION 

_____ Non-Union  ____LIUNA  ____AFSCME _____ Police Federation ____Fire Union 

STARTING 
SALARY__$60,706.00___________________________________________________ 

SALARY RANGE FOR THIS POSITION: (2024) $60,706-$79,207_________________ 

PROPOSED GRADE FOR THIS POSITION:  _Grade 4_________________________ 

TOTAL COST OF BENEFITS FOR THIS POSITION FTE________________________ 

Signatures 

Town Manager: 

Department Director: 

Town Clerk: 

Please send this completed form to HR 

 
For internal use only (Budget Task Force) 
 
Date: ______________________  
 
____ Approved  ____ Denied 
 

X 

X 



 Page 6 of 6  

REASON: 



Page 1 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

 ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK 
 
Position Purpose: 
The purpose of this position is to support the Town Clerk to provide professional 
administrative, supervisory and technical work in connection with the keeping of official 
municipal records, the issuing of various license and official documents, and the direction of 
election and census activities; performs all other related work as required. 
 
Supervision: 
Supervision Scope: Performs routine functions under specific instructions from supervisor and 
with some independent judgment required as to methods, procedures, and in the interpretation 
and application of laws and regulations.  Performs a variety of responsible functions in 
accordance with state statutes and local bylaws.  
 
Supervision Received: Work is performed under the administrative direction of the Town Clerk 
in accordance with applicable Massachusetts General Laws, town policies, town bylaws and 
relevant state, federal, and local regulations and standards with considerable latitude for 
independent judgment and action.    
 
Supervision Given: Supervision provided to election workers, town meeting volunteers, 
constables, Committee/Commission/ Board Support personnel, etc. as needed. 
 
Job Environment: 
Work is performed under typical office conditions; work environment is moderately noisy.     
 
Operates computer and general office equipment, such as calculator, copier, facsimile machine, 
and telephone. 
 
Makes frequent contacts with the public, federal and state agencies, town departments, 
vendors, and the MA Clerk Association.   Most contacts require an information exchange 
dialogue. 
 
Has access to sensitive information, which requires the application of appropriate judgment, 
discretion and professional protocols. 
 
Errors could result in delay and confusion in the provision of services, and have significant 
legal and/or financial repercussions. 
 
Essential Functions: 
(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various 
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not 
exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the 
position.  
 



Page 2 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

Supports all Records Access Officer functions in accordance with Massachusetts General Law. 
Receives requests, tracks timeframes and responses, coordinates collection of records, and 
assesses appropriate fees as permitted by law. 

 
Supports the Town Clerk in all election activities; records votes taken at town meetings and 
notifies appropriate agencies. Provides assistance in supervising all aspects of voter 
registration; and hiring, training and supervising part-time election personnel. Assists Clerk in 
managing voter list and related functions using automated State voter registration information 
system.  Prepares and receives nomination papers of candidates for town elections and posts 
lists of candidates duly nominated.  Prepares and orders ballots and other necessary forms for 
local elections.  Makes arrangements for application, mailing and return of absentee ballots at 
all elections.  Makes arrangement to get voting equipment to the precincts.  In the absence of 
the Town Clerk, transmits to the Secretary of State after every annual election, a complete list 
of town officers elected and qualified, and reports any changes in such offices as they occur. 
 
Assists the Town Clerk in providing information to the town departments and the general 
public regarding all federal, state and local regulations and town bylaws, rules and regulations. 

 
Assists the Town Clerk in Custodian of all Town Records’ duties.  May attend court on behalf 
of the Town when served.  Under the supervision of the Town Clerk, has custody of books, 
reports, and laws received from the Commonwealth. 
 
Assists Town Clerk in Clerk’s role as Registrar of Vital Statistics, recording births, marriages 
and deaths; serves as custodian of town records and issues certified copies of same; records 
and issues certified copies of births, deaths and marriages; submits reports to state and other 
authorities as required. Assists the public in conducting genealogical research, using such 
records. 
 
Assists Town Clerk’s Municipal Licensing Agent duties. The Licensing Agent shall be 
responsible for preparing and coordinating all activities in a timely manner for the renewal and 
issuance of licenses issued and approved by the Select Board in conformity with provisions of 
any policies, rules,  regulations and general laws in place and as set forth and in accordance 
with the Town Charter (4-2-9).  
 
The Licensing Agent shall also prepare and coordinate all activities in cooperation with Town  
departments as it relates to new businesses which call for Select Board licenses including 
applications and documentation in conformity with provisions of any policies, rules,  
regulations and general laws in place and as set forth and in accordance with the Town Charter 
(4-2-9).  

 
Assists the Town Clerk in recording Town Meeting Votes and, in the absence of or as directed 
by Town Clerk, sends accepted bylaws to the Attorney General's office for approval. In the 
absence of Town Clerk, certifies town budget in order for Assessor to set tax rate; certifies 
votes of all Town Meeting actions, as required.   

 



Page 3 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

Records and files applications, maps and decisions of the Planning Board. Records and 
maintains files on preliminary and definitive subdivision plans; receives and records decisions 
of Zoning Board of Appeals and all appeals to such decisions. 

 
Assists Town Clerk with administration of the Annual Town Census; responsible for the 
updating, printing, and mailing of the census; conducts follow-up calls for unreturned census; 
prepares annual street list. 
 
Receives and files meeting notices of all town boards and committees.  
 
Issues a variety of State and Town Licenses, Permits and Certificates, including burial permits; 
provides for adequate maintenance of associated records and the collection of fees; submits 
monthly reports and fees to the Treasurer; maintains bank accounts. Issues annual dog licenses, 
ensuring that vaccination against rabies is current. Responsible for the notifications, issuance 
of citations to dog owners, and the collection of all related fees related to late licensing.  Issues 
fishing/game licenses. 
 
Supports Town Clerk in role as Keeper of the Official Seal of the Town; administers oaths as 
necessary to all elected officials, appointed members of boards and committees, and police and 
fire department personnel. 
 
Handles Public Notice Filings.  Records telephone pole locations; bills for pole locations and 
collects fees.  Records, files and indexes business certificates, tax liens, and other documents.  
Searches for records for public and furnishes certified copies.   
 
As directed by or in the absence of Town Clerk, submits copy of Annual Town Report to the 
DOR Director of Accounts and also furnishes to said Director, copies of all votes to authorize 
the incurrence of indebtedness within 48 hours after such votes become effective. Sends 
notices to State of all Chapter 90 actions taken and certifies annually all funds appropriated for 
road work. 
 
Assists in all operations of the Town Clerk’s office.  Collects and records all fees. 

 
Assists Town Clerk in monitoring, reviewing and implementing new legislation concerning 
the functions of the office. 
 
Receives, records and tracks non-criminal ticket fines, provides notification to issuing agency 
when same are paid and/or remain unpaid. 
 
Supports Town Clerk in receiving and recording Planning Board and Board of Appeals 
applications; notifies Board of same and tracks definitive subdivision approvals and/or 
recorded decision for 20-day appeal period, signs off on the original plan or decision and signs 
off on the original plan if no complaint is filed. 
 



Page 4 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

In absence of or as directed by Town Clerk, receives court complaints, as filed or served, 
notifies Town Manager, town insurer and/or town counsel (as appropriate) of same and 
forwards information available in the office on the case and provides copies to the Select 
Board. 
 
Records and posts all agendas, minutes, and public notices in accordance with MA Open 
Meeting Law, including legal advertising through local newspapers. Posts agendas and minutes 
to the Town website. 
 
As directed by or in absence of Town Clerk, packages and remits all zoning and general bylaw 
amendments to the Office of the Attorney General, posts and/or advertised approved bylaws 
and provides notification to the Select Board and various boards/committees. 
 
As directed by or in absence of Town Clerk, receives, records and files state tax liens, and 
business UCC (Uniform Commercial codes) forms, terminations, continuances and researches 
as requested. 
 
Issues raffle/bazar permits to qualifying organizations; issues dog licenses, prepares monthly 
and semiannual reports, and provides remittance of funds due the county, prepares monthly 
listing of licenses issued; issues sporting licenses (hunting, sporting, archery stamps, etc.), 
prepares monthly report and remittance of funds due the state. 

 
Receives voter registrations, party change affiliations, voter cancellations from various sources 
(in person, registry of motor vehicles, mail, social service agencies) – process in the central 
voter registry system.  Prepares and manages voter’s list. 
 
Coordinates and compiles the annual street list, oversees the gathering of information and 
checks results with the database. 
 
Reports all unusual cases and legal matters to Town Clerk and/or to Town Manager as 
appropriate. 
 
 
General Management Responsibilities: 
 
Supports Town Clerk in drafting and administration of department budget. 

 
Prepares various local, state and federal forms as required by law. 
 
Answers inquiries from other interested parties regarding any matter related to the department 
of the Town Clerk. 
 
Maintains the Central Voter Registry Information System (VRIS) as outlined in Massachusetts 
General Laws. 

 



Page 5 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

Assists Clerk in managing the organization and access to files; managing the retention 
schedules and developing procedures for the disposal of obsolete records; maintains the 
physical condition and control of records preservation. 
 
Performs similar or related work as required, directed or as situation dictates. 
 
Recommended Minimum Qualifications: 
 
Education and Experience: 
High school degree or equivalent required. Associate degree preferred. Minimum of one to 
three years of experience in a municipal setting desired. Responsible experience in an office 
setting with responsibilities in records management, voting/elections and/or licensing 
preferred. Certification through International Institute of Municipal Clerks and/ or 
Massachusetts Town Clerks Association preferred. Ability to obtain either certification within 
three years of hire is required. Any equivalent combination of education, certification and 
experience will be considered. Commissioned as a Notary Public or willingness to be 
commissioned upon appointment to the position. 

 
Knowledge, Ability and Skill: 
Knowledge:  General knowledge of local, state and federal laws, regulations and procedures 
applicable to the duties and responsibilities of a town clerk’s office. General knowledge of 
office procedures and the ability to supervise support staff in an effective and harmonious 
manner. 
 
Ability: Ability to interact effectively and appropriately with the public and other personnel, 
assess situations and formulate appropriate resolutions.  Ability to deal with disgruntled 
members of the public. Ability to apply legal interpretations and precedents to current 
problems.  Ability to communicate effectively in written and oral form.  Ability to establish 
and maintain complex recordkeeping systems.  Ability to manage and prioritize multiple tasks 
in a detailed and organized manner.  Ability to prepare accurate records.  
 
Skill:  Effective diplomacy skills in dealing with the public.  Proficient written and oral 
communication skills and administrative skills. Skill in computers and appropriate software 
applications.  Excellent customer service skills and skill in working with details. 
 
Physical Requirements: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

 
Regularly required to maintain a stationary position, move about the inside of the 
building, position self to reach low objects (objects under desks, in filing cabinet 
drawers); must be able to manipulate objects, tools or controls, and be able to pick up and 
use paper, books, and other common office objects. Ability to communicate with 



Page 6 of 6  Truro, MA 
  Assistant Town Clerk 
  FLSA- Exempt 
  February 2024 

members of the public and exchange accurate information. Ability to view computer 
screens and work with details for extended periods of time. Ability to operate a keyboard 
and calculator at an efficient speed. Ability to move/ set up small equipment (up to 30 
lbs).  
 

 (This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change.)  



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 

POSITION JUSTIFICATION FORM (BUDGETARY) 
 

Complete this form to request additional personnel for your department. This form is to be 
used for full-time, part-time, temps anticipated for longer than two weeks and intern 
requests. 
 

Conservation & Health Department Organizational Structure 
 

 
 
Position title (position requested):  Climate Action Coordinator  

Department: Health & Conservation 

Division: 

Supervisor (direct supervisor):  Emily Beebe 

Start Month: 

__X__ F/T ____ P/T _____ hours per week 

____ Intern ____ Winter/Spring ____Summer ____ Fall/Winter 

____ Temp (List start and end dates) _____________________________________ 
 

Director-Health 
& Conservation 

Agent

Asst Agent Asst Agent
NewClimate 

Action 
Coordinator

Position

Office Assistant 
1

Agenda Item: 7B2



 Page 2 of 7  

  



 Page 3 of 7  

POSITION SUMMARY  

1. What are the major responsibilities of this position? What is the history and 
circumstances necessitating this position request? (Include 2-4 brief, clear, concise 
statements.) 
• Responsible for developing climate change mitigation and adaptation policy and 

implementation plans for adoption by the Select Board and Administration.   
• Communicate and coordinate with state and local climate agencies, boards and 

committees, residents, municipal staff, and business owners. 
• The impact of climate change in Truro will affect the health, safety, and livelihood 

of Truro’s municipality, residents, and business owners.  Municipal, residential, and 
commercial buildings will also be impacted.  Addressing the impact requires on-
going coordination among these major stakeholders. 
 

2. What major new work will be done with the addition of this new position?   
• Assessing the impact on municipal and business revenues, health, and safety, 

coordinating responses among municipal departments, residents, local 
businesses, and county and state agencies, and widespread communication 
and outreach. 

• Identifying and coordinates opportunities for climate-change and sustainability 
related program funding  

3. Why won’t reorganizing existing personnel work?   

Existing personnel are already at capacity conducting their statutory obligations. 

4. Was a combined position with another department or division considered?  

Yes, there was discussion about this position working from the DPW department. 

5. Why now? What increase in workload has changed to necessitate this new position? 
Please provide specific data (hours, calls for service, permits, inspections, etc.) that 
demonstrates why this position is now needed to address increased services, new 
organizational responsibilities, or increased workload.  

Truro was designated a Green Community by Governor Deval Patrick in 2011, which 
makes the Town eligible for grants and planning opportunities. In 2013 the Town 
Meeting adopted a resolution on the Climate Crises, pledging to commit to meet our 
responsibility to address the increasing climate crises. In 2019 the Town Meeting 
voted to establish the Climate Action Committee (CAC) to begin working “without 
delay” on a local plan to address the climate crises. The Climate Action Committee, a 
small and dedicated group of citizens have worked arduously on their charge, but  
support and follow-through on their work requires a dedicated staff person.  And while 



 Page 4 of 7  

support of the CAC has been taken up by the Health & Conservation Department and 
the Public Works Director, all of the climate-related work is in addition to the current 
responsibilities of municipal staff.   

6. How does this position fit in with your department’s mission and/or what impact does 
this position have on achieving the organization’s overall goals and objectives? 

 
Values:  Collaboration and Sustainability 

Goals:  Goal C Protect and restore our fragile ecosystem 

Goal D Use long-term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health 
and well-being of our community. 

Objective:  #10 The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating 
a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a 
Climate Action Agent, as well as to work with the Climate Action Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all 
relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050 and will ask for updates at 
least twice per year.  

7. Are there efficiency, efficacy, accuracy, or financial benefits (including cost-savings 
elsewhere) to creating this position? Please explain.  

To appropriately address the impact of climate change, Truro should assess 
financials, property, roads, health, and infrastructure that may be affected and the cost 
of responding or doing nothing.  

An inappropriate response will waste money and effort.  Doing nothing may incur 
greater expense and effort.  

8. Is there a statutory requirement for this position? Please explain. 

No. 

KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE 

1. What is the minimum level of education required for this position (i.e., Bachelor’s, 2-
year technical degree, H.S. Diploma)? 

Bachelor’s degree in Environmental Science, Conservation, Engineering, 
Communication, or similar training and/or experience. 

 



 Page 5 of 7  

2. Experience in what area(s) would be necessary for this job (i.e., sales, accounting, 
marketing, customer service)? 

 
Training and/or experience in the impacts of climate change, conservation, and/or 
environmental management. 

Listening to and effectively communicating with a variety of constituents. 

Researching grants and developing grant applications.  

 

In addition to a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? 

Three to five 

In lieu of a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? 

Five to seven 

Skills: 

What are the skills necessary for this position? 

__X__ Oral and written communication skills. 

__X__ Presentation skills. 

____ Decision-making skills. 

__X__ Problem-solving skills. 

__X__ Leadership skills. 

__X__ Organization skills. 

__X__ Interpersonal skills. 

__X__ Other: Research 

 

 

Ability to: 

__X__ Interact in a positive manner with internal contacts. 

__X__ Interact in a positive manner with external contacts. 

__X__ Understand verbal/written instructions. 



 Page 6 of 7  

__X__ Complete tasks within critical deadlines. 

____ Maintain highest level of confidentiality. 

__X__ Knowledge/ability to use various software programs (Windows, Outlook, Excel, 
Word, email, etc.). List software used:  

Word, Excel, Windows, Email, PowerPoint 

____ Use basic math skills. 

____ Other: 

 

Knowledge of: 

__x___ Municipal government 

__x___ Other: State funding programs, grant writing, federal energy rebate programs 

 
FINANCIAL 
List the financial responsibilities of the position (i.e., signing authority, budgeting, 
expenditures, contract authority, etc.). 

None 

  



 Page 7 of 7  

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 

Which of the following best describes what supervisory responsibility the position has? 

__X__ No supervisory responsibility. 

____ No direct supervisory responsibility, provides assistance to lower-level employees. 

____ Limited supervision, allocates and organizes work, provides guidance. 

____ Direct supervision of at least one employee. 

What position(s) does this position have direct responsibility for managing (including 
recruitment, selection, performance management)? 

UNION AFFILIATION OF PROPOSED POSITION 

__X___ Non-Union  ____LIUNA  ____AFSCME _____ Police Federation ____Fire Union 

STARTING SALARY               $57,500 

SALARY RANGE FOR THIS POSITION        $60,706 to 79,207 

PROPOSED GRADE FOR THIS POSITION grade 4 

TOTAL COST OF BENEFITS FOR THIS POSITION __$19,177 to 
$39,802_______________________ 

Signatures 

Town Manager: 

Department Director: 

Human Resources: 

Please send this completed form to HR 

 
For internal use only (Budget Task Force) 
 
Date: ______________________  
 
____ Approved  ____ Denied 
 

REASON: 



Job Title:  Climate Action Coordinator/Sustainability Director 

Reports to:  Health and Conservation Agent or DPW director 

 

Position Purpose: 

Responsible for developing climate change mitigation and adaptation  policy and 
implementation plans for adoption by the Select Board and Administration.  The 
coordinator will also communicate and coordinate with state and local climate agencies, 
boards and committees, residents, municipal staff, and business owners.  

Supervision: 

Supervision Scope:  Performs routine functions under specific instructions from 
supervisor with some independent judgement. 

Supervision Received:  Works under the direction of the Health and 
Conservation Agent and/or DPW director 

Job Environment: 

Work is generally performed in a moderate noise environment under general 
office conditions with some interruptions from the general public.  Field work is 
conducted as needed outdoors with exposure to various weather conditions.  
Evening and weekend work as events require. 

Operates computer equipment, printer, facsimile machine, telephone, copier, and 
all other standard office equipment; research using proper on-line sources; uses 
word processing, presentation, email, and spreadsheet software. 

Interacts with municipal staff, boards and committees, residents, business 
owners, Federal, state and county organizations, and climate-related 
organizations. 

Essential Functions: 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended to illustrate the various types 
of work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not 
exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to 
the position.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 



1. Work with and attend, as needed, meetings of the Climate Action Committee 
to address climate change.  

2. Communication:  develop and deliver information and actions about climate 
change impacts town employees, residents, and business owners. 

3. Data Analysis:  identify financial, health, and commercial impact of climate 
change on Truro and track and report changes over time. 

4. Develop actions/responses for the municipality, boards and committees, 
residents, and businesses to minimize Truro’s carbon footprint.  

5. Identify and develop responses to the town’s vulnerabilities (health, 
economic, etc.). 

6. Draft policies for the Select Board. 
7. Collaborate with state and county agencies, Cape Light Compact, and local 

organizations. 
8. Research and respond to grant opportunities for addressing climate change. 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications: 

Education, Training, and Experience: 

• Bachelor’s degree in Environmental Science, Conservation, Engineering, 
Communication, or similar training and/or experience. 

• Training and/or experience in the impacts of climate change 
• Listening to and effectively communicating with a variety of constituents 
• Researching grants and developing grant applications 

Special Requirements: none 

Knowledge, Ability, and Skills: 

1. Knowledge:  awareness of and/or willingness to learn about the impact of 
climate change, green building/LEEDs, and conservation. 

2. Ability: engage with a variety of constituents, keep up to date with state and 
local climate policies, continuously learn about advances in addressing the 
impacts of climate change; collaborative approach to work. 

3. Skills: Researching and responding to grants; strong communication skills, 
including presentation and writing; community engagement and relationship 
building; able to partner and collaborate with various local and regional 
stakeholders.  

Physical Requirements: 



The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

Employee must regularly maintain a stationary position for long periods of time.  
Frequently required to move in and around Town buildings, parks, beaches, and 
other terrain.  Employee may move and lift equipment of varying weights 
including objects of up to 30 pounds.  Frequently required to operate office 
equipment, computers, and handheld devices for long periods of time.   

 

This job description does not constitute and employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements 
of the job change. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

POSITION JUSTIFICATION FORM (BUDGETARY) 
 

Complete this form to request additional personnel for your department. This form is to 
be used for full-time, part-time, temps anticipated for longer than two weeks and intern 
requests. 
 

OPTION 1 
 

Organizational Structure 
 

 
 
 
Position title (position requested): Housing Coordinator 

Department: Housing Department (New) 

Division: 

Supervisor (direct supervisor):Town Manager 

Start Month: 

__x__ F/T ____ P/T _____ hours per week 

____ Intern ____ Winter/Spring ____Summer ____ Fall/Winter 

____ Temp (List start and end dates) _____________________________________ 
 

 
 

Town 
Manager

[Dept. Head] Dept. Head] Housing 
Coordinator

Agenda Item: 7B3



 Page 2 of 8  

OPTION 2 
 

Planning Department Structure 
 

 
 
 
Position title (position requested): Housing Coordinator 

Department: Planning Department  

Division: 

Supervisor (direct supervisor):Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 

Start Month: 

__x__ F/T ____ P/T _____ hours per week 

____ Intern ____ Winter/Spring ____Summer ____ Fall/Winter 

____ Temp (List start and end dates) _____________________________________ 
 

  

Director
(Town Planner/Land 

Use Counsel)

Housing Coordinator



 Page 3 of 8  

POSITION SUMMARY  

1. What are the major responsibilities of this position? What is the history and 
circumstances necessitating this position request?  

The major responsibilities of the Housing Coordinator are to lead initiatives that promote 
Truro’s housing goals and policies; to perform professional, technical and administrative 
work in support of housing-related programs, projects, and activities; and to coordinate 
with Town departments on the implementation of strategies to meet the Town’s housing 
goals.  Please see attached Housing Coordinator Job Description for complete 
description of responsibilities (Ex.1). 

The Town has recently updated its Housing Needs Assessment and Housing 
Production Plan (HPP), which are essential first steps. However, a Plan and a 
consensus on the urgency of housing needs are not enough the move the needle. The 
HPP’s goals cannot be achieved without expanding the Town’s capacity – time and 
expertise – to pursue the strategies identified in the HPP, as well as other strategies 
that may develop. The increased capacity provided by a Housing Coordinator unlocks 
the Town's potential to achieve the goals of the HPP - and to capitalize on future 
opportunities as yet unknown.  Please see the attached Proposal for the creation of 
Housing Coordinator position (Ex. 2, "Proposal") 

2. What major new work will be done with the addition of this new position?  
Please see attached Housing Coordinator Job Description.  Most of the Essential 
Functions listed describe work not currently performed.  A few of the Essential 
Functions are currently performed in part by the Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, but 
not at a level or expertise adequate to meet existing and future need. 

3. Why won’t reorganizing existing personnel work?  
Housing is an increasingly complex and specialized field.  Programs and projects are 
governed by complicated federal and state regulatory schemes, and are driven by an 
ever-changing landscape of funding sources, policies and initiatives.  Neither a 
generalist town planner, nor a volunteer board has the time or expertise to research and 
pursue rising opportunities; manage existing and new programs; or lead a multi-phase 
project.  Recognizing the specialized knowledge and dedicated staff time required to 
navigate this field, an increasing number of Massachusetts towns have added Housing 
Planner or Housing Coordinator positions. Regarding the necessity of adding staff in 
order to increase capacity, the following represents the experience of two Cape towns:  

"The Housing Coordinator position has been the number one key to the success 
 of the  Brewster Housing Program. . . Working in conjunction with Town  
 Administration, the Housing Coordinator has been instrumental in multiple   
 housing initiatives, both in the development and support of community housing." 

2021 Application for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding, Town of Brewster 
(submitted by Assistant Town Administrator) 

"[The Town of Dennis], with the hiring last year of the housing coordinator, now 



 Page 4 of 8  

 has the resources and staffing to get the work done.  Private projects now have a 
 dedicated local contact to guide them through the development process. The 
 Town has an individual who can initiate and guide town projects. The Town now 
 has an individual charged with tracking all deed restricted units for local   
 compliance." 

2017 Application for CPA funding (submitted by Dennis Planning Department. 

Please see also attached Proposal. 

4. Was a combined position with another department or division considered?  
A combined position with the Town of Wellfleet may be considered, as there is a both a 
logic and potentially an economy to a regional approach. Informal staff-to-staff 
discussion of the subject occurred last year, but Wellfleet decided to pursue creation of 
a full time Wellfleet staff position. This position was approved at Town Meeting, but 
rejected on the subsequent ballot. Staff-to-staff discussion of a shared position has 
been revived, but as there is no certainty that this will yield results, the Department 
believes that these options should be pursued in parallel.  
5. Why now? What increase in workload has changed to necessitate this new 

position? Please provide specific data (hours, calls for service, permits, 
inspections, etc) that demonstrates why this position is now needed to 
address increased services, new organizational responsibilities or increased 
workload. 

Why now? The creation of a Housing Coordinator position is arguably overdue. The fact 
that ten other towns on the Cape have already established such a position bears this 
out.  See section II of the attached Proposal. These towns have recognized that existing 
planning or community development staff did not have the capacity - time or expertise - 
to take the lead on housing; navigate this specialized field; and to undertake the 
necessary work.     

Declining to create a Housing Coordinator position would be a choice by the Town not 
to build the additional capacity needed to pursue strategies in the HPP and to achieve 
its goals.     

6. How does this position fit in with your Department’s mission and/or what 
impact does this position have on achieving the organizations overall goals 
and objectives? 

This position would have substantial impact in achieving the Select Board's goals and 
objectives relating to housing and economic development.  The position is proposed as 
a direct report to the Town Manager  - reflecting his significant involvement in housing 
issues and production - and forming a separate department, reflecting the significance 
of its mission ("Option 1" above).  In the alternative, the position is proposed within the 
Planning Department ("Option 2" above). The addition of a Housing Coordinator would 
also have substantial impact on achieving the Planning Department's goal of increasing 
housing opportunity.   



 Page 5 of 8  

7. Are there efficiency, efficacy, accuracy, or financial benefits (including cost-
savings elsewhere) to creating this position? Please explain. 
 

A Housing Coordinator could provide efficiency, cost savings, and programmatic value 
in at least two additional ways.  First, the creation of a full-time Housing Coordinator 
could enable the Town to bring the administration of certain programs, such as Rental 
Assistance and CDBG Housing Rehabilitation, in-house. This would result in significant 
savings in fees currently paid to consultants for these services under contract.  Also of 
significance, a Housing Coordinator could undertake the monitoring of regulatory 
requirements and deed restrictions applicable to residential units –a task not currently 
assigned – which is essential to maintaining the long-term affordability of such units, 
and to maintaining a supply of year-round rental units created through ADUs. 

 
8. Is there a statutory requirement for this position? Please explain. 

 
No.  

KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE 
1. What is the minimum level of education required for this position (i.e., 

Bachelor’s, 2-year technical degree, H.S. Diploma)? 
 
Associate's degree in government, business, planning or related field.  
 

2. Experience in what area(s) would be necessary for this job (i.e., sales, 
accounting, marketing, customer service)? 
 
Previous experience in housing strongly preferred; previous experience in project 
administration preferred. 
 

3. What certifications are necessary for this position?  
 
None additional.  

In addition to a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? 
 

One to three years experience in housing, government administration, planning or 
related field; or any equivalent combination of education and experience that 
provides the required knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform the functions of the 
job.  

 
In lieu of a degree how many years of experience does this job require? 
 
Please see above and attached Housing Coordinator Job Description 
 
Skills: 



 Page 6 of 8  

What are the skills necessary for this position? 

_x___ Oral and written communication skills. 

_x___ Presentation skills. 

_x___ Decision-making skills. 

_x__ Problem-solving skills. 

_x___ Leadership skills. 

_x__ Organization skills. 

_x___ Interpersonal skills. 

____ Other:  

 

Ability to: 

_x___ Interact in a positive manner with internal contacts. 

_x___ Interact in a positive manner with external contacts. 

_x___ Understand verbal/written instructions. 

_x___ Complete tasks within critical deadlines. 

_x___ Maintain highest level of confidentiality. 

_x___ Knowledge/ability to use various software programs (Windows, Outlook, Excel, 
Word, email, etc.). List software used: 
______________________________________________________________________ 

_x___ Use basic math skills. 

____ Other: 

Knowledge of: 

__x___ Municipal government 

_____ Other:  

 
FINANCIAL 
List the financial responsibilities of the position (i.e., signing authority, 
budgeting, expenditures, contract authority, etc.). 



 Page 7 of 8  

Budgeting (if separate department) 

Expenditures (if separate department) 

  



 Page 8 of 8  

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 

Which of the following best describes what supervisory responsibility the position has? 

__x__ No supervisory responsibility. 

____ No direct supervisory responsibility, provides assistance to lower level employees. 

____ Limited supervision, allocates and organizes work, provides guidance. 

____ Direct supervision of at least one employee. 

What position(s) does this position have direct responsibility for managing (including 
recruitment, selection, performance management)? 

UNION AFFILIATION OF PROPOSED POSITION 

_x____ Non-Union____LIUNA____AFSCME_____ Police Federation ____Fire Union 

STARTING SALARY_____________________________________________________ 

SALARY RANGE FOR THIS POSITION  _Proposed: $73,454 - $87,128____________ 

PROPOSED GRADE FOR THIS POSITION   ______6______________________ 

TOTAL COST OF BENEFITS FOR THIS POSITION __$22,364 to $41,782_________ 

Signatures 

Town Manager: 

Department Director: 

Human Resources: 

Please send this completed form to HR 

 
For internal use only (Budget Task Force) 
 
Date: ______________________  
 
____ Approved  ____ Denied 
 

REASON: 



1 
 

Town of Truro 
Planning Department 

24 Town Hall Road 
P.O. Box 2030 

Truro, MA 02666 
(508) 349-7004 

 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To: Truro Select Board 
 Truro Finance Committee 
 Darrin Tangeman, ICMA-CM, Town Manager 
 Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 Alex Lessin, Director of Finance 
 Trudi Brazil, Town Accountant 
 
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, Planning Department 
  
Date:   December 12, 2023 

Re: Proposal for creation of Housing Coordinator position 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 "The Housing Coordinator position has been the number one key to the success of the 
 Brewster Housing Program. . . Working in conjunction with Town Administration, the 
 Housing Coordinator has been instrumental in multiple housing initiatives, both in the 
 development and support of community housing."1 

 "[The Town of Dennis], with the hiring last year of the housing coordinator, now has the 
 resources and staffing to get the work done.  Private projects now have a dedicated 
 local contact to guide them through the development process. The Town has an 
 individual who can initiate and guide town projects. The Town now has an individual 
 charged with tracking all deed restricted units for local compliance."2 
 

I. Introduction 
 

This memorandum does not describe the Town's (and region's) acute housing needs; these are 
well-known and well-documented in the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production 
Plan prepared by JM Goldson. Rather, this memorandum proposes a tool essential to pursuing 
many of the goals and strategies identified in the HPP. The HPP's goals cannot be achieved 

 
1 2021 Application for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding, Town of Brewster 
(submitted by Assistant Town Administrator). 
 
22017 Application for CPA funding (submitted by Dennis Planning Department). 
 



2 
 

without expanding the Town's capacity – time and expertise - to pursue these and other 
strategies.  This memo proposes the creation of a Housing Coordinator to expand the Town's 
capacity to realize the potential of the HPP.  
 
The Need: Housing is an increasingly complex and specialized field.  Programs and projects are 
governed by complicated federal and state regulatory schemes, and are driven by an ever-
changing landscape of funding sources, policies and initiatives.  Neither a generalist town 
planner, nor a volunteer board has the time or expertise to research and pursue rising 
opportunities; manage existing and new programs; or lead a multi-phase project. Recognizing the 
specialized knowledge and dedicated staff time required to navigate this field, an increasing 
number of Massachusetts towns have added Housing Planner or Housing Coordinator positions, 
typically within to their Planning or Community Development departments. Not surprisingly, 
towns on the Cape are among those who have created such positions. These positions are 
surveyed below.  
 
The Potential: Truro has demonstrated an ongoing commitment to creating and supporting 
affordable housing.  This commitment is expressed through Town Meeting votes to acquire 
property; allocate funds; and support projects in Truro and the region.  The commitment is also 
expressed through housing-forward policy development, and through the yeoman’s work of 
housing advocates on volunteer boards. Clearly, the will is there.  

With the completion of the Housing Production Plan, the roadmap is also there. However, the 
will and the Plan are not sufficient, on their own, to achieve the Town's housing goals.  What is 
missing is the capacity to undertake the work necessary to achieve these goals. Such capacity 
would be provided by a Housing Coordinator.  

A Housing Coordinator could provide value in two additional ways: first, in monitoring 
compliance with regulatory requirements and deed restrictions relating to residential units (a 
responsibility not currently assigned); and second, in undertaking program administration 
currently performed on a contract basis with outside consultants.  

II. Survey of Cape Cod Towns 

Ten towns on the Cape have expanded their capacity to achieve housing goals through the 
creation of a Housing Coordinator position: seven full-time (Provincetown, Eastham, Chatham, 
Harwich, Yarmouth, Barnstable and Falmouth), and three part-time (Orleans, Brewster, and 
Dennis).3 Sandwich, Mashpee, Bourne, and Wellfleet do not have Housing Coordinator 
positions.  

 

 

Full Time 

 
3 Official job descriptions are provided for a number of towns; these are included in the 
Appendix.  Job descriptions for the other towns could be obtained as desired.  
 



3 
 

Provincetown:     Community Housing Specialist 

The Community Housing Specialist is a full-time, salaried position with benefits.  Truro resident 
Michelle Jarusiewicz (soon to retire), has served Provincetown in this position, and in fact is 
responsible for its evolution from a grant-funded, part-time position.  The Community Housing 
Office was established in 2007 and initially funded by Community Preservation Act (CPA) 
funds.  In FY 2021, the Housing Office was folded into the Town's operating budget.  The FY 
2024 budget indicates a salary of $109,155 and the FY2025 proposal is $125,000.  
 
The Community Housing Specialist is equivalent to the Town Planner, and reports to the 
Community Development Director/Assistant Town Manager.  
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Excerpt from Town of Provincetown FY 2024 Budget 
 
Eastham: Housing Coordinator 
 
The Housing Coordinator job is a full-time, salaried position with benefits; the salary is currently 
$66,100 (per posted FY 2023 budget).  The position was previously part-time and funded by 
CPA funds.  The current year is the position's first in the operating budget.  Rachel Butler started 
in December 2021.  She previously worked at Community Housing Resource, Inc.4 
 
The Housing Coordinator job has evolved somewhat since its origination; it currently includes 
some property management duties.   
 
The Housing Coordinator position is in the Department of Community Development, which also 
includes the Director/Town Planner and Economic Development Coordinator. The Housing 
Coordinator reports to the Director of the Department, but also to Town Administration, as the 
Select Board is very involved in housing initiatives.  
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Town of Eastham Position Description - Housing Coordinator 
 
Chatham: Housing and Sustainability Director 

The Housing and Sustainability Director job is a full-time, salaried Town position with benefits; 
it was created in 2022 and posted with a salary range of $87,921 - $92,331.  Prior to the creation 
of this job, the Town had contracted since 2018 with CDP for services as Affordable Housing 
Coordinator, funded by Community Preservation Act (CPA) funds. In 2022, $30,000 of CPA 
funds were approved "to continue the contract with CDP to provide continuity as the Town seeks 
to employ a Housing & Sustainability Director to provide this service full-time." Gloria 
McPherson was hired as the Housing and Sustainability Director in August 2022, out of a field 
of 11 applicants.  She was previously Town Planner in Provincetown.  

 
4Where known, the jobs held previously by the current Coordinators are identified to give a sense 
of the potential talent pool.  



4 
 

Interestingly, as reported by the Town's Director of Community Development, the 
"sustainability" in the job title includes economic sustainability - evidently a recognition of the 
connection between housing and the local economy.  

The Housing and Sustainability Director is within the Community Development Department and 
reports to the Department's Director.  This Department also includes the Town Planner.  

Attached in Appendix:  
 Employment Posting - Housing and Sustainability Director 
 
Harwich: Housing Advocate 

The Housing Advocate job was created last year; it is a full-time, salaried Town position with 
benefits.  The current salary is $75,987 (Grade M-3, Step 2). CPA funds had previously funded a 
part-time position.  

The Town had initially posted the Housing Advocate job as a part-time position, without success.  
Funding for a full-time position was approved at Town Meeting in May 2022, and the job 
posting drew several applicants.  Brianna Nickerson started in December 2022. She worked 
previously at the Housing Assistance Corporation. 

The Town Administrator deliberately titled the position "Housing Advocate," rather than 
"Housing Coordinator," and established a new and separate department, the Department of 
Housing Advocacy, for its home. (The Housing Advocate is a department head position).  Both 
choices were intended to signal the administration's view of the significance and mission of the 
Housing Advocate's work.    

The Housing Advocate reports directly to the Town Administrator.  One reason provided is that 
the Town Administrator and Select Board are closely involved in many housing initiatives.  The 
Advocate also works with the Town Planner.  

Attached in Appendix:  
 Harwich Housing Advocate Job Description 
 Housing Advocacy home page, including mission statement 
 
Yarmouth: Affordable Housing /CDBG Program Administrator 
 
This is blended position, currently paying $69,000, funded in part by the  Town's Affordable 
Housing Trust, and in part by Yarmouth's share of the CDBG funds.  The position is held by 
Mary Waygon, who has worked for the Town for eighteen years. Ms. Waygon's description of 
her job indicates a particularly broad portfolio, including work with committees, residents, and 
developers:  
 
 "I administer the Town’s Affordable Housing Program: I staff the Community Housing 
 Committee and the Affordable Housing Trust (write and post agendas, staff meeting, 
 prepare minutes), assist residents find housing, provided technical assistance to 
 developers of affordable housing, help the Trust issue RFPs and award funds, hover over 



5 
 

 all related legal documents (grant agreements, contracts, regulatory agreement, deed 
 riders, mortgages),  mange all resales and monitoring, speak on affordable housing." 
 
The position is located in the Department of Community Development. This Department 
includes the Director of Community Development and the Town Planner. 
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Email from Mary Waygan dated January 19, 2023 
 
Barnstable: Housing Coordinator 
 
The Town of Barnstable recently (December 2022) advertised for a full-time Housing 
Coordinator, at a salary of $1,592/week with benefits ($82,784/year).   It appears that this 
position has existed for at least several years.   The position is located with the Planning and 
Development Department, which contains six programs, one of which is Housing and 
Community Development.  Of all Housing Coordinator positions surveyed, Barnstable's requires 
the most work experience: 7 years with a Bachelor's degree in planning or related field; 6 years 
with a Master’s degree. 
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Job posting on MassPlanners listserv 
 
Falmouth: Housing Coordinator 

The Housing Coordinator job is a full-time, salaried Town position with benefits, posted most 
recently with a salary range of $67,745 - $88,337.  The job was created in 2016, with $300,000 
in CPA funds allocated to fund the position for three years in a newly-created Department of 
Community Development.  The position is currently held by Kimberly Fish. She was a 
previously a paralegal in the Town Counsel's office.  
 
The Housing Coordinator spends significant time staffing the Falmouth Housing Trust, a 
Community Development Corporation (CDC) independent of (but working with) the Town.  The 
Coordinator also reviews and prepares comment all applications to the Falmouth Affordable 
Housing Fund, whose trustees are the Select Board.  Meeting with developers is also a part of the 
Coordinator's job. 
 
The Housing Coordinator position is located within the Town's Community Development 
Department, technically reporting to the Town Planner; at times there is direct report to the Town 
Manager.  The Planning division of the Department includes a Town Planner; a Community 
Development Planner; an Assistant Town Planner; and the Housing Coordinator. 
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Housing Coordinator Job Description 
 Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund Application Review Process 
 
 
Part-time 



6 
 

 
Orleans: Housing Coordinator 
 
The Housing Coordinator is a half-time position, paying $37,379 in FY 2023. FY2025 request is 
$39,680. The position was created in 2020; it is currently held by Marsha Allgeier. 
 
The Housing Coordinator works under the supervision of the Director of Planning and 
Community Development.  
 
Attached in Appendix: 
 Housing Coordinator Job Description 
 
Brewster:  Housing Coordinator 

The Housing Coordinator position was created in 2017 at 19 hours per week, funded with CPA 
funds. In 2020, the position was increased to 25 hours per week, then in 2022 to 30 hours a 
week.  CPA funds are used to fund the Housing Coordinator's salary (in FY2022, $66,900.00); 
benefits for the position are provided from the Town's budget.5 Jill Scalise has held the position 
since 2017.  She was previously a Homeless Ministries case manager for the Cape Cod Council 
of Churches.   

The 2022 application for CPA funding for the Housing Coordinator (submitted by the Assistant 
Town Administrator), seeking the increase to 30 hours per week, noted that "[w]orking in 
conjunction with Town Administration, the Housing Coordinator has been instrumental in 
multiple housing initiatives, both in the development and support of community housing" and 
that "[t]he Housing Coordinator position has been the number one key to the success of the 
Brewster Housing Program."  

As the Housing Coordinator's monthly updates indicate - noting, for each action item, the HPP 
strategy or Select Board Strategic Plan goals associated with that item - the Coordinator's job is 
closely tied to the execution of these Plans.   

Organizationally, the Brewster Housing Office is listed as a department, physically located 
within the Planning Department.  The job description states that the position "is under general 
supervision of the Town Planner," but it is evident that the position works closely with Town 
administration. 

Attached in Appendix:   

 Brewster Housing Coordinator Job Description, supplemented by email from Jill Scalise 
 Brewster Housing Coordinator Updates  
 Application for Community Preservation Act Funding for FY 2022 
 
 
Dennis: Housing Coordinator 

 
5 $22,250, inferred from $89,150 "Total Cost of Proposed Project" indicated on application. 
 



7 
 

 
This is a contract, part-time (19 hours/week) position. It originated in 2016 with CPA funding.   
It appears that it may be currently funded through the Affordable Housing Trust (per 2021 Select 
Board meeting minutes).  Maggie Spade-Aguilar started as Housing Coordinator in September 
2022. 
 
The Housing Coordinator position is within the Planning Department, which also includes the 
Town Planner.  The Coordinator also works with Community Development staff in Yarmouth; 
for example, on a joint "Ready Renter" list.  The position was most recently (2021) advertised as 
"Dennis Municipal Affordable Trust Housing Coordinator," suggesting close work with that 
body.  
 
In its 2017 application for CPA funding ($23,600), the Planning Department noted:  
  
 "The town, with the hiring last year of the housing coordinator, now has the 
 resources and staffing to get the work done.  Private projects now have a dedicated 
 local contact to guide them through the development process. The Town has an 
 individual who can initiate and guide town projects. The Town now has an individual 
 charged with tracking all deed restricted units for local compliance." 
 
Attached in Appendix:  
 Application to the Dennis Community Planning Committee, May 5, 2017 (excerpts) 
 
Remaining towns 
 
Bourne:  
 
The Town of Bourne does not appear to have a housing coordinator on staff.  The Town's 
Affordable Housing Trust, a five-member body appointed by the Select Board, has an 
administrative assistant.  Its page notes that the Trust is provided part-time staff support by the 
Affordable Housing Programs Administrator, and a part -time administrative assistant through 
cooperation with the Bourne Housing Partnership and the use of CPA funds.  
 
The Town’s Planning Department includes a Town Planner and Assistant Town Planner. 
  
Mashpee: 
 
The Town of Mashpee does not appear to have a housing coordinator position.  The Planning 
Department includes the Town Planner.   
 
Sandwich:  
 
Sandwich does not have a housing coordinator position.  The Planning and Development 
Department includes the Director of Planning and Economic Development and a Town Planner/ 
Special Projects Administrator.   
Wellfleet: 



8 
 

 
The Town of Wellfleet does not currently have a housing coordinator position.  Like Truro, 
Wellfleet Town Meeting approved a full-time Housing Coordinator position, but an override for 
funding was defeated at the ballot. There was informal staff-to-staff discussion last year about 
the possibility of a position jointly serving Wellfleet and Truro, but Wellfleet then elected to 
pursue creation of full-time Wellfleet staff position. Staff-to-staff discussions are restarting, but it 
is not clear whether this will be fruitful.   
 
Wellfleet has a full-time Town Planner position, which is currently unfilled.   
 
III.  Job Creation Options 
 
As the above survey indicates, there are several options available for creating and funding a 
Housing Coordinator position in Truro. 
 
Full time Housing Coordinator 
 
Truro could join Provincetown, Eastham, Chatham, Harwich, Yarmouth, Falmouth and 
Barnstable in creating a full-time, salaried staff position. The Housing Coordinator could be 
located within the Planning Department (as is typical), or it could be a separate department head 
position (as in Harwich, the Department of Housing Advocacy).   
 
As noted by staff in several towns, this position works closely with Town administration, 
particularly where the Select Board is involved in housing issues.   Given the Truro Town 
Manager's prioritization of, and involvement in housing, direct report by the Housing 
Coordinator to the Town Manager is feasible, but the Town Manager has indicated that report to 
the Town Planner is preferable from a management perspective.6 
 
The significance of a Housing Coordinator to the Town - and the impact a Coordinator will have 
on achieving the Town's housing goals - would justify creating a permanent position, funded in 
the Town's operating budget.  
 
Proposing a new staff position will always elicit the question "does the Town really need this?" 
From the Planning Department's perspective, the answer is a categorical "yes." As discussed 
above, a Housing Production Plan and a consensus on the urgency of housing needs is not 
enough to move the needle.  The increased capacity provided by a Housing Coordinator unlocks 
the Town's potential to achieve the goals of the Town's HPP- and to capitalize on future 
opportunities as yet unknown.  
 
Moreover, the creation of a full-time Housing Coordinator could enable the Town to bring the 
administration of certain programs, such as Rental Assistance and CDBG Housing 

 
6 A direct report to the Town Planner would be neither logical nor efficient, as there is no basis 
(or need) for the Town Planner to "supervise" the Housing Coordinator's work. Such work is 
specialized and outside the Planner's area of expertise.  
 



9 
 

Rehabilitation, in-house. This would result in significant savings in fees currently paid to 
consultants for these services under contract.7Also of significance, a Housing Coordinator could 
undertake the monitoring of regulatory requirements and deed restrictions applicable to 
residential units –a task not currently assigned – which is essential to maintaining the long-term 
affordability of such units, and to maintaining a supply of year-round rental units created through 
ADUs.8 
 
An alternative funding source might be allocations from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
(assuming permissible).9However, having the Coordinator's salary contingent every year on a 
discretionary allocation would not seem consistent with the significance of this job, nor would it 
provide the job stability that most candidates seek.  The same would be true for annual funding 
through CPA funds by Town Meeting vote, assuming such use of funds is lawful.10 
The creation of a full-time Housing Coordinator would require approval of a warrant article by 
Town Meeting, and presumably approval of a ballot question authorizing an override. 
 
Part-time Housing Coordinator 
 
Truro could join Orleans, Dennis, and Bourne in creating a part-time Housing Coordinator 
position, from the half-time model to the more robust, 30 hours/week model (Orleans).   
The part-time Housing Coordinator could be located within the Planning Department, as is 
typical - and as might be warranted for organizational efficiency.11 A direct report to the Town 
Manager would be feasible, but as noted above, the Town Manager has indicated that report to 
the Town Planner is preferable from a management perspective,.12 
 

 
7 Brewster is among the Towns whose Housing Coordinator performs these functions.  See email 
of Jill Scalise dated January 9, 2023 (#2).  Brewster's position is 30 hours/week; it is possible 
that a part-time position in Truro could also absorb these functions.  
 
8 For example, the Zoning Bylaw requires that either an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) or the 
principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must be leased for a term of at least twelve (12) months. 
The purpose of this requirement is to increase the number of year-round rental units in the Town.  
A Zoning Bylaw amendment proposed by the Planning Board to reinstate duplex use will contain 
the same requirement.  Without structured and consistent monitoring, the requirement of a 12-
month lease will exist on paper only, and the Town will likely see an increase in short-term 
rentals only.  
 
9 Subject to the opinion of Town Counsel. 
 
10 Another question for Town Counsel.  
 
11 Given the more limited time a part-time Coordinator would spend in Town Hall, as compared 
to a full-time Coordinator.  
 
12To the extent the part-time nature of the job did not fully lend itself to a direct report to the 
Town Manager, report could be to the Town Manager and Town Planner. 
 



10 
 

The part-time Housing Coordinator position could be funded through incorporation into the 
operating budget. The absence of benefits would soften impact on the budget. In the alternative, 
the position could be funded by yearly allocations of CPA funds (or Affordable Housing Trust 
Funds, under a consultant model.13The drawback of this funding model with respect to stability - 
having the Coordinator's salary contingent every year on discretionary allocations - would also 
apply to a part-time position, but perhaps less so.  
 
The creation of a part-time Housing Coordinator position, assuming it is not a salaried position 
incorporated into the Town's operating budget, would require annual CPA articles recommended 
by the Community Preservation Committee and approved by Town Meeting.  
 
"The no-build" option - create no Housing Coordinator position 
 
A project alternatives analysis always includes a "no-build" scenario, and in fact the analogy is 
apt here.  Failure to create a part-time or full-time Housing Coordinator position will be a choice 
by the Town not to build the capacity needed to pursue the strategies in the HPP and to achieve 
its goals.  
 
Full-time vs. part-time position 
 
A part-time position funded year-to-year through CPA funds would be the least costly, most 
flexible way of creating a Housing Coordinator position for the Town.  This option would allow 
the Town to build the position incrementally, assessing operation and value yearly, and 
increasing the number of hours as needed.  A full-time, salaried staff position could evolve over 
time; this has been the pattern in several towns, as described above.  
 
Notwithstanding the appeal of incremental change and lower cost, there are two overriding 
factors that render a full-time position the better option for a Truro Housing Coordinator.  
 
First, the Housing Coordinator position must be an attractive proposition for potential applicants.  
The experience of Harwich is instructive. A part-time job listing drew no interest; a subsequent 
full-time job listing was competitive, drawing four applications, and leading to the hiring of a 
highly-qualified and mission-driven applicant.  Although there may certainly be qualified 
individuals seeking part-time work (for any number of personal reasons), Truro cannot ignore the 
fact that it took a full-time position with benefits to draw out applicants for a job in a mid-Cape 
town.   
 
Second, while a part-time Housing Coordinator would certainly be of benefit the Town, more 
substantial progress on housing goals would be made through the capacity-building potential of a 
full-time Coordinator.  Such accelerated capacity-building is needed now. We have used the term 
"five alarm fire" to describe the housing situation in Truro and attendant need for immediate 
action.  The five alarm fire calls for the maximum response we can muster.  
 

 
13 This has been the model used to fund the services of the incomparable Leedara Zola as 
Housing Consultant, chiefly working for the Truro Housing Authority. 



11 
 

The Planning Department's recommendation is to seek Town Meeting approval for a full-
time, salaried Truro Housing Coordinator position, to be followed by a ballot question for 
an override as needed. 
 
Previously-allocated CPA funds as back-up or bridge  
 
The Town Accountant advises that there are CPA funds allocated in previous years to fund the 
housing consultant's contract work.  These funds ($65,850) could be repurposed to fund the 
services of a consultant as part-time Housing Coordinator.  Such repurposing would require 
Town Meeting approval in April.   
 
It is recommended that a warrant article be prepared authorizing the repurposing of these 
funds, or a portion of them, from use for a Housing Consultant to use for a Housing 
Coordinator.  If the full-time Housing Coordinator position is not approved by Town Meeting 
or by ballot question, the CPA funds could be used to contract for a part-time Housing 
Coordinator.  The work of the Housing Coordinator would establish the value of such position, 
and likely build support for creating and funding a full-time Coordinator position in the future.   
 
IV. Job description and requirements 
 
 A draft Housing Coordinator job description is below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



12 

TOWN OF TRURO 

HOUSING COORDINATOR 

Position Purpose: 

The purpose of this position is to lead initiatives that promote Truro's housing goals and policies; 
to perform professional, technical and administrative work in support of housing-related 
programs, projects and activities; and to coordinate with Town departments on the 
implementation of strategies to meet the Town's housing goals.  

Supervision: 

Supervision Scope: Exercises sound judgment and initiative in the development of procedures for 
Housing Advocacy; in coordinating with departments, boards and committees; and in interaction 
with public. Employee exercises considerable judgment to work independently. Performs a 
variety of responsible functions in accordance with state statutes/regulations and local bylaws.  

Supervision Received: Work is performed under the general direction of the Town Administrator, 
in occasional consultation with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, in accordance with applicable 
Massachusetts General Laws, town policies, town bylaws and relevant state, federal, and local 
regulations and standards.  

Supervision Given: Currently none. 

Job Environment:  

Work is performed under typical office conditions; work environment is moderately noisy. 

 Operates computer and general office equipment, such as calculator, copier, facsimile machine, 
and telephone.  

Makes frequent contacts with the public, state, and regional agencies, Town departments; 
personnel in other towns, consultants, vendors, developers, and financial institutions. Most 
contacts require an information exchange dialogue.  

Has access to confidential information pertaining to residents, employees and other participants 
in housing programs, which requires the application of appropriate judgment, discretion and 
professional protocols.  

Essential Functions: 

(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various 
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not 
exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the 
position). 

Provides professional-level support to the Truro Housing Authority (THA), Community 
Preservation Committee (CPC), and other boards/committees for housing-related projects and 
initiatives. Attends regular meetings of the THA and other board/committee meetings as needed. 



13 

Research and prepare memoranda, program support documents and other materials (e.g., FAQ 
sheets). 

Coordinates with and assists Town Administration in setting annual priorities for 
implementation of the Town's Housing Production Plan. 

Administers town-supported housing assistance programs, such as Rental Assistance Program 
and CDBG Housing Rehabilitation. 

Maintains an inventory of the Town's Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) and monitors 
compliance with affordability requirements. 

Coordinates the Town's administrative, contractual, and technological resources to manage the 
administrative requirements for the Town's short-term rental registration process and 
compliance. 

Coordinates the development of the business plan and property management approach for the 
Town's workforce housing inventory. 

Identifies affordable housing opportunities, including maintaining list of suitable Town-owned 
parcels; identifying potential public-private partnerships; and seeking available grant 
opportunities. 

Advises and assists Town departments in implementing strategies to meet the goals of the 
Town's Housing Production Plan (HPP).  

Collaborates with local, regional and state agencies to preserve existing affordable housing units.  
Monitors resale of affordable units; advises property owners of resale requirements.  

Advocates for allocation of Community Preservation Act funds for affordable housing projects 
and purposes. Ensures compliance of funded projects with terms of award and contract. 

With respect to any Town-initiated affordable housing projects, works with Town 
Administration, Planning Department, and Truro Housing Authority in developing scope, 
schedule and terms of requests for proposals (RFPs) and other project documents; coordinates 
review by other Town boards and departments and public comment.  Coordinates plan review 
with technical experts and consulting engineers, as needed. 

Assists the Town Planner/Land Use Counsel in preparing and/or reviewing proposed Zoning 
Bylaw amendments, as well as amendments to Town board regulations.  

Provides outreach to the community about housing programs and opportunities. Develops and 
executes housing-related public educational programs and events. 

Responds to questions and requests for information from the public and other Town departments.  
Provides guidance and technical assistance as necessary. Refer residents to appropriate services. 

Collaborates with local housing organizations and neighboring towns.   

Keeps current with state and federal housing policy issues. 

Attends regional and professional development meetings as necessary. 

Performs similar or related work as required, directed or as situation dictates. 



14 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications: 

Education and Experience:  

Associate's degree in government, business, planning or related field; one to three years 
experience in housing, government administration, planning or related field; or any equivalent 
combination of education and experience that provides the required knowledge, skills and 
abilities to perform the essential functions of the job.  Previous experience in housing strongly 
preferred. Previous experience in project administration preferred.  

Knowledge, Ability and Skill: 

Knowledge: Well-developed understanding of affordable housing issues. General 
understanding of the functions of municipal government; of Massachusetts General Laws 
with respect to housing and zoning; and of the interaction between local, state and federal 
government.  Good working knowledge of office practices and procedures, forms and 
equipment. 

Ability: Ability to interact effectively and appropriately with the public; boards and 
committees, and other Town personnel. Ability to prioritize and complete multiple tasks 
in a timely, detailed and accurate manner.  Ability to communicate effectively in written 
and oral form. Ability to work independently and to maintain sensitive, confidential 
information. 

Skill:  Planning and organizational skills. Skills in oral and written communication and in 
presentation. Skill in computers and appropriate software applications. 

Physical Requirements: 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  

Regularly required to maintain a stationary position, move about the inside of the 
building, position self to reach low objects (objects under desks, in filing cabinet 
drawers); must be able to manipulate objects, tools or controls, and be able to pick up and 
use paper, books, and other common office objects. Ability to communicate with 
members of the public and exchange accurate information. Ability to view computer 
screens and work with details for extended periods of time. Ability to operate a keyboard 
and calculator at an efficient speed. Ability to move/ set up small equipment (up to 30 
lbs).  

(This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change.) 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 

POSITION JUSTIFICATION FORM (BUDGETARY) 
 

Complete this form to request additional personnel for your department. This form is to 
be used for full-time, part-time, temps anticipated for longer than two weeks and intern 
requests. 
 

Assistant Town Manager’s Office  
 

 
 
 
Position title (position requested): Human Resources Coordinator 

Department: Assistant Town Manager   

Division: Human Resources  

Supervisor (direct supervisor): Assistant Town Manager 

Start Month:  

____ F/T ____ P/T ____ hours per week 

____ Intern ____ Winter/Spring ____Summer ____ Fall/Winter 

____ Temp (List start and end dates) _____________________________________ 
 

  

Assistant Town 
Manager

Library Director Community Services 
Director

Human Resources 
Coordinator

X 40 

Agenda Item: 7B4



 Page 2 of 6  

POSITION SUMMARY  

1. What are the major responsibilities of this position? What is the history and 
circumstances necessitating this position request? (Include 2-4 brief, clear, concise 
statements.) The work of this position was previously completed by an 
administrative assistant under the supervision of the Assistant Town 
Administrator and then the Assistant Town Manager took on many of the 
functions when the administrative assistant position was restructured to 
manage permit sales, and support accounting, administrative and licensing 
functions. As this position evolved to provide more planning support (now 
titled “Planning Assistant” all HR functions have now been absorbed by the 
Assistant Town Manager, and to some extent, the Assistant Accountant. With 
complexity increasing in employment law, an extremely challenging 
recruitment environment, and additional Assistant Town Manager 
responsibilities outside of HR functions, there is little capacity left to address 
all the human resource functions for the town. 

2. What major new work will be done with the addition of this new position? Primary 
focus will be on addressing existing needs within the personnel functions. 
New work could entail establishing more efficient systems; better ensuring 
compliance with policies, procedures, and law; improving onboarding 
experience and recruitment efforts. 

3. Why won’t reorganizing existing personnel work? There is not capacity in any 
related positions/departments. 

4. Was a combined position with another department or division considered? 
Regionalization was considered, however, due to the nature of the position 
(manages highly confidential and sensitive information, competitive labor 
market, ability to be available to employees as needed) this was not deemed 
appropriate. Other departments that have related responsibilities include 
Treasurer’s Office (benefits, union negotiation involvement and analysis) and 
Accounting Office (payroll, paid time off tracking, personnel budgeting). 
Neither of these departments have capacity to accept responsibilities beyond 
their existing responsibilities and furthermore, taking on these duties may 
conflict with municipal finance law.  

5. Why now? What increase in workload has changed to necessitate this new position? 
Please provide specific data (hours, calls for service, permits, inspections, etc) that 
demonstrates why this position is now needed to address increased services, new 
organizational responsibilities or increased workload. In general, COVID impacted 
the service provision models, which led to increased workloads (providing 
hybrid meetings, requiring greater and more varied levels of communications, 



 Page 3 of 6  

etc). Additionally, Select Board goals and new Town Meeting-approved 
programs over the past few years have added additional responsibilities to all 
positions but specifically to Administration. Major projects that had been 
delayed for years are being moved forward and these require staff capacity. In 
the last 18 months, these demands have reached a tipping point where critical 
human resource tasks are being deprioritized, best practices are not able to be 
followed, and work is being completed in a reactionary mode rather than 
efficiently and deliberately. 

6. How does this position fit in with your Department’s mission and/or what impact does 
this position have on achieving the organization’s overall goals and objectives? 
Human resources addresses the most important asset of our organization: the 
employees. The functions described in the job description are all based on 
legal requirements, best practices, and/or asset protection and risk 
management. 

7. Are there efficiency, efficacy, accuracy, or financial benefits (including cost-savings 
elsewhere) to creating this position? Please explain. A dedicated HR Coordinator 
could create or implement systems that would provide for greater capacity in 
the position over time. The job description is built so that the position could 
take on additional tasks to alleviate Finance Department and Administration if 
there are vacancies in the future that need to be covered or if the trend of 
increasing workloads continues.  

8. Is there a statutory requirement for this position? Please explain. This position 
would have statutory responsibilities related to: ensuring compliance with 
employment law, Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE) requirements, Fair Labor 
Standards Act (FLSA) requirements, Division of Industrial Accidents reporting 
(workers comp), criminal record requirements, maintaining permanent 
personnel records, and other related requirements.   

KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE 

1. What is the minimum level of education required for this position (i.e., Bachelor’s, 2-
year technical degree, H.S. Diploma)? Bachelor’s plus 1 year of experience in 
admin/human resources OR Associate’s plus 3 years of experience in admin/ 
human resources or equivalent  

2. Experience in what area(s) would be necessary for this job (i.e., sales, accounting, 
marketing, customer service)? Human resources; administration; knowledge of 
benefits, unions, employment laws, diversity/equity/inclusion. 

3. What certifications are necessary for this position? None 

In addition to a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? See 



 Page 4 of 6  

above 

In lieu of a degree, how many years of experience does this job require? See above 

 

Skills: 

What are the skills necessary for this position? 

____ Oral and written communication skills. 

____ Presentation skills. 

____ Decision-making skills. 

____ Problem-solving skills. 

____ Leadership skills. 

____ Organization skills. 

____ Interpersonal skills. 

____ Other:  

 

Ability to: 

____ Interact in a positive manner with internal contacts. 

____ Interact in a positive manner with external contacts. 

____ Understand verbal/written instructions. 

____ Complete tasks within critical deadlines. 

____ Maintain highest level of confidentiality. 

____ Knowledge/ability to use various software programs (Windows, Outlook, Excel, 
Word, email, etc.). List software used: 
______________________________________________________________________ 

____ Use basic math skills. 

____ Other: Judgement, discretion and confidentiality are essential abilities. 

 

Knowledge of: 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
X 



 Page 5 of 6  

_____ Municipal government 

_____ Other: human resources best practices, basic employment laws, benefits 
programs, unions. 

 
FINANCIAL 
List the financial responsibilities of the position (i.e., signing authority, budgeting, 
expenditures, contract authority, etc.). 

Makes recommendations for implementation of classification & compensation 
scales, calculates buybacks, performs financial analysis related to union 
negotiations and personnel-related budget lines. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 

Which of the following best describes what supervisory responsibility the position has? 

____ No supervisory responsibility. 

____ No direct supervisory responsibility, provides assistance to lower level employees. 

____ Limited supervision, allocates and organizes work, provides guidance. 

____ Direct supervision of at least one employee. 

What position(s) does this position have direct responsibility for managing (including 
recruitment, selection, performance management)? 

UNION AFFILIATION OF PROPOSED POSITION 

_____ Non-Union  ____LIUNA  ____AFSCME _____ Police Federation ____Fire Union 

STARTING 
SALARY__$60,706.00___________________________________________________ 

SALARY RANGE FOR THIS POSITION: (2024) $60,706-$79,207_________________ 

PROPOSED GRADE FOR THIS POSITION:  _Grade 4_________________________ 

TOTAL COST OF BENEFITS FOR THIS POSITION FTE________________________ 

Signatures 

Town Manager: 

Department Director: 

Human Resources: 

X 

X 

X 



 Page 6 of 6  

Please send this completed form to HR 

 
For internal use only (Budget Task Force) 
 
Date: ______________________  
 
____ Approved  ____ Denied 
 

REASON: 



Page 1 of 5  Truro, MA 
  Human Resources Coordinator 
  FLSA-Non-Exempt 
  December 2023 

HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR 
 
Position Purpose: 
The purpose of this position is to administer and otherwise support the Human Resource 
functions of the Town, including recruitment and onboarding; human resource policy 
implementation; tracking of benefits; managing personnel files and human resource databases; 
assisting with insurance, workers’ comp, and unemployment claims; assisting with personnel 
and union negotiations, completing clerical and data entry work, and preparing reports and 
analyses as directed. Maintains strict confidentiality across all functions. 
 
Supervision: 
Supervision Scope: Performs varied and responsible duties requiring a thorough knowledge of 
pertinent departmental operations, human resource law and best practices, Fair Labor 
Standards Act,  diversity, equity and inclusion best practices, collective bargaining contracts, 
personnel contracts, and Personnel Bylaw requirements as they relate to the personnel 
processes, and the exercise of considerable judgment to independently complete assigned tasks 
and analyze the facts or circumstances surrounding individual problems in situations not 
clearly defined by precedent or established procedures. Regularly has access to confidential 
and sensitive information and must maintain strict confidentiality. 
 
Supervision Received: Works under the general direction of the Assistant Town Manager. 
 
Supervision Given:   None. 
 
Job Environment: 
Work is performed under typical office conditions; the noise level is moderate at times.   
Operates a computer, scanner, facsimile machine, copier, typewriter, and other standard office 
equipment. Regular use of various software including, but not limited to: payroll software, 
human resources software, Excel, Word, policy software, online databases, etc. 
 
Works closely with Assistant Town Manager and with Accounting Department to execute 
department functions.  Works regularly with the other town departments and employees.  
Works occasionally with vendors, software customer support, job applicants, and volunteers. 
Contacts are in person, in writing, by email and by telephone.  
 
Essential Functions: 
(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various 
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not 
exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the 
position.) 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 5  Truro, MA 
  Human Resources Coordinator 
  FLSA-Non-Exempt 
  December 2023 

Recruitment and Onboarding  
 
Drafts/ revises job descriptions, prepares job postings in accordance with policy and/or 
collective bargaining agreements, advertises openings, employs various standard and 
innovative recruitment strategies. 
 
Fields and tracks applications and inquiries, facilitates hiring processes, serves on interview 
panels as assigned, communicates with applicants.  
 
Drafts offer letters, facilitates pre-employment hiring processes, onboards new employees, 
reviews new hire paperwork and transmits to appropriate departments. 
 
Human Resource Policy Implementation 
Maintains and implements personnel policies and procedures, ensuring consistent 
interpretation and application. Recommends to the Town Administration changes to personnel 
policies as needed. 
 
Provides personnel policy information to employees and advises on interpretation. Advises 
staff on a variety of personnel matters including Benefits, FMLA, Sexual Harassment, 
Workplace Violence, and Employee Education and Training. 
 
Oversees compliance with Federal and State employment law as well as Town policies and 
collective bargaining agreements, as required. 
 
Develop forms, systems, and compliance measures in accordance with policy and law. 
 
Tracking of Compensation and Benefits and Benefits Administration 
 
Supports Finance Department in administration of employee benefit programs, including 
health, life, voluntary dental, and employee assistance programs. Communicates benefit plan 
features to employees and retirees. 
 
Administers the compensation and classification in accordance with Town policies, collective 
bargaining agreements, and Federal and State statutes. Evaluates and makes recommendations 
to Town Administration regarding compensation and classification actions. Prepares new hire 
forms, step forms, reclassification forms, separation forms, and other appropriate personnel 
action forms. 
 
Oversees and tracks the implementation of vacation, sick, and other forms of leave by 
employees, consistent with municipal policies and union agreements. 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 5  Truro, MA 
  Human Resources Coordinator 
  FLSA-Non-Exempt 
  December 2023 

Managing Personnel Files and Human Resource Databases 
 
 
Compiles and manages database of all job descriptions. Monitors and reviews job 
classifications and salary structures and recommends changes as required; revises and 
maintains job descriptions.  
 
Maintains official personnel records, ensuring individual employee files are current and 
complete. Implement and maintain central computerized personnel system; handles the 
maintenance of its records, data, and information.  

 
Assists with implementation and oversight of related salary and classification studies. 
 
Insurance, Workers’ Comp, and Unemployment Claims 
 
Functions as the/a designated agent for the Town in such matters as workers ' compensation, 
affirmative action/EEO, ADA, HIPAA, ACA and FLSA.  
 
Administers workers’ compensation program and injured on duty programs, including the 
review and approval of injury reports and workers’ compensation calculations, monitoring of 
medical treatment, interaction with state Department of Industrial Accidents, assists in 
development of internal policies and procedures to reduce employee accidents and absences. 
 
May be assigned to serve on committees and working groups, including safety committee and 
Insurance Advisory Committee. 
 
Investigate and respond to unemployment claims as necessary, track claims, submit 
Unemployment Assistance invoices to payroll for processing, attend legal hearings to defend 
the Town’s position on particular claims. 

 
Personnel and Union Communications and Negotiations 
Supports Town Administration in labor and collective bargaining negotiations by completing 
analyses; preparing documents, memoranda, and notes; providing recommendations to Town 
Administration.  
 
May be required to participate in or serve as a witness to negotiations, disciplinary actions, 
interactive dialogues with employees, and/or other sensitive conversations. Conducts exit 
interviews as directed.  
 
Identifies organizational training needs and develops training plans and programs for 
appropriate employee development. 
 
Develop and maintain human resources communications, compliance notifications and human 
resources bulletin boards. 
 



Page 4 of 5  Truro, MA 
  Human Resources Coordinator 
  FLSA-Non-Exempt 
  December 2023 

Administer and/or maintain employee portals as assigned. 
 
Prepares and submits employment-related and/or personnel data reports as required by the 
State and Federal law or as directed.  
 
Respond to salary and benefit surveys from other municipalities, regional and State agencies. 
 
Conducts special projects and other assignments as needed. 
 
Assists in the preparation of personnel information for budgeting analysis, budget preparation, 
and yearly Town Reports.  
 
Performs various clerical functions including, but not limited to data entry, typing, copying, 
filing, faxing, telephone communications and general office practices. 
 
Maintains confidentiality and exercises more than ordinary tact, courtesy, and judgement. 

 
Performs similar or related work as required, directed or as situation dictates. 
 
 
Recommended Minimum Qualifications: 
 
Education and Experience: 
Bachelor’s degree, plus one year of professional experience in administration/human resources 
OR an Associate’s degree or Humans Resources-certification and at least three years of 
professional experience in administration/ human resources; or any equivalent combination of 
education and experience. Experience in a municipal environment strongly preferred. 
 
Knowledge, Ability and Skill: 
Knowledge:  Thorough knowledge of office procedures, practices and terminology. 
Knowledge of basic employment laws, human resources principles, practices and procedures. 
Familiarity of benefits programs and unions. 
 
Ability:  Ability to maintain confidentiality as required by certain sensitive types of 
information, including but not limited to employee/personnel information, union contracts and 
periodic investigations. Ability to maintain complex records and prepare reports from such 
records. Ability to exercise emotional and behavioral regulation and execute an advanced level 
of tact and discretion. Ability to exercise sound judgement and problem-solving skills. Ability 
to assist in the development and maintenance of effective personnel procedures. Ability to 
carry assigned projects to their timely completion. Ability to communicate effectively both 
verbally and in writing. Ability to work cooperatively with others. Ability and willingness to 
assist in support other offices of the Town. Commitment of doing all work through a lens of 
diversity, equity and inclusion. 
 



Page 5 of 5  Truro, MA 
  Human Resources Coordinator 
  FLSA-Non-Exempt 
  December 2023 

Skill: Exceptional interpersonal skills required. Excellent attention to detail required. Skill in 
detecting errors which could be costly or time-consuming to correct. Skill in the use of 
computer technology, bookkeeping, and record keeping.  Skill in creating special reports and 
in presenting data in clear and effective manner.  Skills in utilizing charts, graphs, spreadsheets 
and narratives to communicate data. Skills in operating above mentioned equipment.  Internal 
customer service skills required.   
 
Physical Requirements: 
 

 The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

 
 Regularly required to maintain a stationary position, move about the inside of the 

building, position self to reach low objects (objects under desks, in filing cabinet 
drawers); must be able to manipulate objects, tools or controls, and be able to pick up and 
use paper, books, and other common office objects. Ability to communicate clearly and 
exchange accurate information. Ability to view computer screens and work with details 
for extended periods of time. Ability to operate a keyboard and calculator at an efficient 
speed. Employee is occassionally required to move objects up to 20 lbs. 

 
(This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change.) 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Resident Request 
 
REQUESTOR:  Clinton Kershaw, Lead Petitioner 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Select Board Policy Recommendation of Resident Petitioned Article to 
Accept a Massachusetts General Law that will Allow the Town to Plow Private Roads 
 
EXPLANATION:  To get approval from citizens of the Town to allow the Town to plow private 
roads.  Discussion of procedure, cost and process. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Town Budget 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Discussion only 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Copy of MA Gen Law Chapter 40-Section 6D 
2. Proposed Warrant Article-Accept a Massachusetts General Law that will allow the Town to 
plow private roads. 
3. Proposed Warrant Article-To pay for the plowing of qualified private roads in the Town of 
Truro. 
4. Budget Summary 
5. Proposed Warrant Article-To purchase a pickup truck with a snow plow for the Department 
of Public Works. 
6. Proposed Warrant Article-To set policy for plowing private roads in the Town of Truro 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  7C1



Agenda Item:  7C2



Agenda Item:  7C3



Agenda Item:  7C4



Agenda Item:  7C5



Agenda Item:  7C6









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Vote on Fractional and Corporate Ownership Articles for 2024 
Annual Town Meeting 
 
EXPLANATION:  Select Board Chair Kristen Reed will propose including three Select Board 
articles related to fractional and corporate ownership on the 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
warrant. These articles intend to provide greater local control over corporation-owned short-
term rentals and multiple short-term rentals owned by the same individual(s), and, similarly, a 
ban on “fractional ownership” described as properties owned by multiple parties who each 
own a percentage, along with sharing usage rights, resulting short-term stays in the 
community by each party. Similar to timeshares, fractional ownership properties operate 
through central management agreements and by limiting shareholders’ occupancy to a certain 
time frame. 
 Provincetown presented similar articles at its 2023 Special Town Meeting (see links 
below). Staff has engaged Town Counsel to begin working on modifying Provincetown’s 
articles for Truro. The Select Board will discuss the merits of the articles, provide direction to 
staff if needed. Chair Reed recommends offering a public forum on these articles to garner 
community feedback on either Monday, March 4th or Tuesday, March 5th. One of the proposed 
articles is a zoning bylaw amendment and will require a referral to the Planning Board for 
public hearing at the March 12th meeting when all other zoning articles are referred. If 
approved at Town Meeting, the zoning article would also be subject to Attorney General 
review prior to being enacted.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  No articles will be prepared by the Select Board for the 2024 
Annual Town Meeting warrant and Truro will not have regulations related to corporate 
ownership of short-term rentals, multiple short-term rentals owned by the same individual(s), 
and “fractional ownership.” 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO direct staff to prepare the draft articles as described and to 
schedule a public forum for community feedback on {Select one: Monday, March 4th or 
Tuesday, March 5th} at {insert time here}. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Preliminary draft articles prepared by Town Counsel 
2. Provincetown 2023 Special Town Meeting Articles 11, 12, and 13 
3. Provincetown Special Town Meeting informational pamphlet on relevant articles 
4. News articles (4) on similar efforts by Cape & Island communities 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of 
Residential Properties.  To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro General By-
Laws, Chapter II, Licensing and Permits by deleting Section 1 in its entirety and 
replacing it with the following: 
 
 

1. Prohibitions Related to Short-Term Rental of Residential Properties. 
 

1.1 Purpose and Intent.  This bylaw is enacted pursuant to the Town’s Home Rule 
Authority and the authority set forth in General Laws c. 64G, §14 and is intended 
to: 

 
(1) provide for an orderly process for identifying, registering, and regulating 
Short-Term Rentals within the Town so as to ensure that such Short-Term 
Rentals do not create or cause any nuisance conditions within the Town.  
(2) Protect the time-honored tradition of home rentals in Truro and preserve 
economic opportunities through Short-Term Rentals for persons to keep their 
homes, now and into the future, so they may afford to live either full-time or part-
time in Truro;  
(3) avoid adverse impacts on the local economy stemming from a loss of existing 
Short Term Rental revenue, including rooms excise tax revenue, and visitor 
spending. 
(4) prohibit additional corporate ownership and discourage investment-only 
ownership of residential properties for the exclusive purpose of operating them 
as Short-Term Rentals rather than housing for either full-time or part-time 
residences.   
(5) reduce the neighborhood churn caused by numerous turnovers of occupancy 
of Short-Term Rentals in residential neighborhoods. 
(6) limit the conversion of residential units to Short-Term Rentals which has had 
the deleterious effect of removing residential units from the available year-round 
rental housing stock.  
 

1.2.  Definitions.  
 
For purposes of this Chapter, the following terms shall have the definitions indicated. 
 
 “Corporation”. All businesses and charitable entities required to file Articles of 
Incorporation and Annual Reports with the Massachusetts Secretary of State or an 
equivalent agency of another state, pursuant to G.L. c.  156D, § 2 or G.L. c. 180, §4, 
respectively. 
 
 “Owner”.  Any person who alone, or severally with others, has legal or equitable title or 
beneficial interest in any dwelling unit; a mortgagee in possession; or agent, trustee or 
person appointed by the courts. An Owner can be a single person, a marital unit, a group 
of people, LLC, or a Trust. The Owner may also be referred to as the operator, or the 
Host. 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

 “Short-Term Rental”. The rental of a whole or a portion of a residential or secondary 
dwelling unit, in exchange for payment, as residential accommodations for not more than 
thirty consecutive days, excluding a Hotel, Motel, or Lodging House or Tourist Home for 
Transient Guests as defined in Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 64G 
1.3 Prohibitions. 
1.3.1. Registration Requirement. No dwelling unit or part thereof may be offered as a 
Short-Term Rental within the Town of Truro unless it is registered with the Board of Health 
and in compliance with regulations issued by the Board of Health and is registered with 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Revenue in accordance with 
applicable laws.  
1.3.2. Intentionally Omitted 
1.3.3. Corporate Ownership. Short-Term Rentals are prohibited in dwelling units owned 
by a Corporation. Short-Term Rentals are permitted in dwelling units owned by an LLC, 
Trust, or S Corporation only when every shareholder, partner, or member of the legal 
entity is a natural person, as established by documentation provided by the applicant at 
the time of registration. 
1.3.4. Affordable Housing Dwelling Units. Short-Term Rentals are prohibited in dwelling 
units designated as affordable or otherwise income-restricted, which are subject to an 
affordability restriction or are otherwise subject to housing or rental assistance under 
local, state, or federal programs or law. 
1.3.4. Protection for Existing Short-Term Rentals.  Any person or other legal entity who 
holds a current Certificate of Registration on the effective date of this bylaw may continue 
to engage in Short-Term Rentals in accordance with the existing Certificate of Registration, 
until the dwelling unit is transferred or conveyed, or the certificate of registration is not 
renewed.  If a property is bequeathed to a person or other beneficiary through a will, the 
new owner may continue to engage in Short-Term Rental activities in accordance with 
this section. 
1.4.  Regulations and Fees. The Board of Health may promulgate regulations to carry 
out and enforce the provisions of this bylaw, and may, subject to the approval of the 
Select Board, set fees for the issuance of Certificates of Registration for Short-Term 
Rentals. 
1.5. Penalties and Enforcement. 
1.5.1. Enforcement Options. Whoever violates any provision of this bylaw, or a 
regulation promulgated hereunder may be penalized by indictment or on complaint 
brought in the district court. The Town may seek to enjoin violations thereof through 
any lawful process, and the election of one remedy by the Town shall not preclude 
enforcement through any other lawful means. 
1.5.2.  Non-Criminal Disposition. Whoever violates any provision of this bylaw, or a 
regulation promulgated hereunder may be penalized by a noncriminal disposition 
process as provided in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, section 21D and 
the Town's non-criminal disposition by-law (Chapter 2). If non-criminal disposition is 
elected, then any person who violates any provision of this bylaw or regulation shall be 
subject to a penalty in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100) for the first offense; 
two hundred dollars ($200) for the second offense; and three hundred dollars ($300) 
for a third and subsequent offense. Each day or portion thereof shall constitute a 
separate offense. The Board of Health or its agent, or any police officer of the Town, 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

shall be the enforcing authority. 
1.5.3. Suspension of Certificate of Registration. If a notice of violation of this bylaw or 
any regulation promulgated hereunder or other order is issued to the Owner of a 
dwelling unit operated as a Short-Term Rental by the Board of Health or its designee, 
after a Certificate of Registration is issued, the Board of Health, after a hearing, may 
suspend for a period of time determined by the Board of Health or revoke said 
Certificate of Registration until the violation has been cured or otherwise resolved. 
Multiple violations by any Owner may, at the discretion of the Board of Health and after 
a hearing, disqualify that Owner from obtaining a Certificate of Registration for a period 
of up to three years. 
1.5.4. Civil Penalty. In accordance with G.L. c. 64G, §14(v), the Town may assess a civil 
penalty not to exceed $5,000 for any violation of this bylaw or a regulation issued 
hereunder. Each day a violation continues shall be considered a separate offense. 
1.6. Severability. 
If any provision in this chapter shall be held to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, then such provision shall be considered separately and apart from the 
remaining provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect. 
Or to take any other action relative thereto. 
 
 
General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of 
Residential Properties – Additional Regulations 
 
 To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro General By-Laws, Chapter II, Licensing 
and Permits by adding a new Section 1.3.2 as follows: 
 
1.3.2 Limitation on Number of Short-Term Rentals. 
 
 An Owner may register to operate only two dwelling units as Short-Term Rentals. If a 
person owns or is listed as a manager and/or is an agent for four or more dwelling units, 
that person must choose only three units to be registered as Short-Term Rentals. No 
person shall have more than three legal or equitable title or beneficial interest in dwelling 
units used for Short-Term Rentals except as provided for above. An Owner may hire a 
property management company to list and manage Short-Term Rentals, but the 
registration must be in the Owner’s name.  
 
 Zoning Bylaw Amendment - Ban on Fractional Ownership of Short-Term Rentals.  
To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro Zoning By-Laws by adding a new 
Section _____, entitled: Time Share, Interval and Fractional Ownership Units, as set 
forth below: 
  

 Time Share, Fractional and Interval Ownership Units: 
 
1.  Findings and Purpose. The purpose of this section is to preserve and protect limited 

housing stock in the Town from the market pressures attendant to time share, interval 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

and fractional ownership uses and to protect neighborhoods from the impacts of such 
uses.  
 

a. Fractional ownership, interval and time share units have similar character as 
commercial hotels, motels, lodges, and other commercial occupancy uses due 
to their transient nature and multiple short-term occupancies. Such commercial 
or quasi-commercial use is inappropriate in residential areas due to the 
increased traffic generation and multiple occupancies disturbing the peace and 
quiet of residential neighborhoods.  

b. The needs of transient occupants are averse to the interests sought to be 
protected and preserved in residential neighborhoods, because commercial 
uses for transient occupants may sacrifice other values critical to residential 
neighborhoods.  

c. The Town deems it necessary and appropriate to protect the existence of year-
round residences and the quiet and peace of the Town by preventing 
unwarranted commercialization from encroaching therein, including 
commercialization caused by the misuse of single-family residences. 
 

2.  Definition. 
a.  Time Share, Interval or Fractional Ownership Unit. Any Dwelling Unit which is 

owned by a limited liability company, corporation, partnership, or other joint 
ownership structure in which unrelated persons or entities own, sell, purchase 
or otherwise for consideration create or acquire any divided property interest 
including co-ownership or fractional or divided estates, shares, leaseholds, or 
memberships which are subject to, or subsequently bound by any agreement 
limiting the right or functional ability of interest holders or their designees to 
occupy or use the property to their respective interests or any other agreement 
which limits interest holders’ or their designees’ use of the property to fractional 
reservations through stay limitations of any duration. Such use is established 
by any of the following elements:  
1.     co-ownership or fractional or divided estates, shares, leaseholds, or 

memberships which are openly advertised, marketed, or offered for sale 
and sold individually at separate times. 

2.     centralized or professional management.  
3. reservation systems.  
4. maximum or minimum day limits on each interest holder’s occupancy or 

use of the property; or  
5. management agreements or fees reflective of interval use or ownership, 

irrespective of whether the agreement may be cancelled individually or by 
any party.  
 
 

3. Prohibition of fractional ownership, interval, and time share units. 
 
The use of any dwelling unit in the Town as a fractional ownership, interval or time share 
unit is prohibited in all zoning districts. 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

 
a. Exceptions.  

1. This section shall not be deemed to preclude the creation of mortgages, 
liens, easements or other similar interests encumbering the residential 
property as a whole to secure a loan or for any other legitimate purposes.   

2. This section shall not apply to non-commercial groups, such as families, 
partnerships, associations, or trusts with divided interests or agreements 
in which the real estate is held and transferred within the family, 
partnership, association or trust, as opposed to sold in fractional or divided 
interests on the open market. 
 

4. Severability. 
 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this section is for any reason 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this section.  
 
Or to take any other action relative thereto. 
 



Agenda Item: 7D2

















Creates a General Bylaw defining short-
term rentals & establishing regulations.
Prohibits short-term rentals in dwelling
units owned by a corporation.

If Article 11 passes, Article 12 amends the
General Bylaw to regulate short-term
rentals by adding Subsection 13-8-3-2
allowing individuals to obtain no more
than two (2) short-term rental
certificates. Currently, there is no limit.

Protect existing short-term rentals. 
Any person or other legal entity who
holds a current Certificate of
Registration may continue to engage in
short-term rentals in accordance with
the existing Certificate of Registration,
until the dwelling unit is transferred or
conveyed, or the certificate of
registration is not renewed. If a property
is bequeathed to a person or other
beneficiary through a will, the new
owner may continue to engage in
short-term rental activities.

Place an overall cap on the number of
short-term rentals allowed in Town.
Take away anyone’s current STR
certificates or ability to get a short-term
rental certificate or operate an STR.

What Article 11 Does:

What Article 12 Does:

What Both Articles Do:

What Neither Article Does:

Short-Term 
Rental Regulations

Town of
PROVINCETOWN

SPECIAL 
TOWN MEETING
INFORMATION

www.provincetown-ma.gov/TownMeeting

Have Questions?
Special Town Meeting Forum
October 18, 5:30 p.m.-7 p.m.
Town Hall Auditorium

Articles 11 & 12 would create a
General Bylaw to regulate short-
term rentals with items that appear
to have broad support among the
Town’s housing boards & housing
advocates.

While both Articles establish new
regulations, neither one takes away
any current ability to operate STRs.

info@provincetown-ma.gov
HERE’S WHAT YOU
SHOULD KNOW

October 23, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Town Hall Auditorium

Agenda Item: 7D3



Special Town Meeting
will be held on Monday,
October 23, 2023 to
consider important
housing-related
Articles & other items.

Articles 11 & 12: General Bylaw Amendment 
- Prohibitions Related To Short-Term 
Rental Of Residential Properties

Articles 13: Zoning Bylaw Amendment -
Ban on Fractional Ownership

Article 11 creates a General Bylaw to regulate
short-term rentals, including banning
corporations from obtaining STR
certificates. Article 12 would add an
additional section to the bylaw allowing
individuals to obtain no more than two (2)
short-term rental certificates.

“Fractional ownership” describes properties
owned by multiple parties who each own a
percentage, along with sharing usage
rights. Similar to timeshares, fractional
ownership properties operate through
central management agreements and by
limiting shareholders’ occupancy to a
certain time frame.

There are many important
Articles to be discussed and voted
on, but the main reason the
Select Board called this Special
Town Meeting is for voters to
consider the purchase of
properties at 22, 22R, and 24
Nelson Avenue for future housing
development.

While the Town does not have
immediate plans for the
redevelopment of these parcels,
securing the land is undoubtedly
in the Town’s best interest.
Without the Town's intervention,
the likelihood of private
development looms large,
leading to a proliferation of
market-rate condominiums,
many of which could potentially
become short-term rentals.

Article 7: Capital Funding for 3 Jerome 
Smith Site Readiness & Preparation
Septic system removal is needed to officially
hand the site over to Community Builders
to begin construction. The Town recently
received a MassWorks Grant in the sum of
$180,000 from the State to fund this
removal, however, Town funds are required
to provide a 10% grant match and 10%
contingency for potential cost overruns.

Articles 14: Zoning Bylaw Amendment -
Accessory Dwelling Units

Even though accessory dwelling units have
been allowed by-right in every residential
district in Town since 2017, very few units
have ever been created. The proposed
amendment removes the deed restriction
limiting accessory dwelling units to year-
round occupancy only; allows accessory
dwelling units to be accessory to a principal
commercial unit; prohibits accessory
dwelling units from being used for Short-
Term Rentals; and prohibits converting
accessory dwelling units into
condominiums. The purpose of this
amendment is to make creating an
accessory dwelling unit easier by allowing
greater flexibility for occupancy, such as
allowing seasonal rental for workers.

Article 8: Acquisition of 22, 22R and 24
Nelson Avenue for Future Housing

These articles authorize the Select Board to
dispose of Town-owned property at these
locations for future housing development.

Under the agreed terms, the Town will
purchase 22/22R Nelson Avenue for
$1,270,000 and the property at 24 Nelson
Ave for $765,000. These two properties
present an increasingly rare opportunity for
the Town to embark on ambitious
community housing projects in the coming
years. When these parcels are combined,
the Town could explore the development of
up to 18 units today, or between 48 to 60
units once served by sewer.

Articles 9 & 10: Declaration of Surplus 
of Property at 26 Shank Painter Rd. / 15
Browne St. & 288A Bradford St.

HOUSING-RELATED
ARTICLES:



William Street in Tisbury. Mark Alan Lovewell

Louisa Hufstader Tuesday, February 21, 2023 - 3:36pm

Tisbury Mulls Ban on Timeshares

Timeshares and fractional ownership of homes could be prohibited in parts of Tisbury if

voters approve a new zoning bylaw drawn up by the town’s planning board.

The draft bylaw, unveiled earlier this month, aims to shield Tisbury’s housing stock from

corporations like Pacaso and Ember, which market one-eighth ownership shares of vacation

homes in popular destinations from Napa to Nantucket.

If approved, it would ban timeshares and fractional ownership in the town’s residential

districts.

“It’s those commercial platforms and the selling of shares on the open market that’s the

primary concern,” said Laura Silber, housing planner for the Martha’s Vineyard Commission,

who joined a planning board discussion of the draft bylaw on Feb. 6

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Tisbury Mulls Ban o... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/02/21/tisbury-mulls-ban-time-shares

1 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:54 PM

Agenda Item: 7D4

https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/louisa-hufstader
https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/louisa-hufstader
https://vineyardgazette.com/sites/default/files/article-assets/main-photos/2023/ml_vh_william_street.jpg
https://vineyardgazette.com/sites/default/files/article-assets/main-photos/2023/ml_vh_william_street.jpg
https://vineyardgazette.com/tm
https://vineyardgazette.com/tm


San Francisco-based Pacaso, the best-known of at least six fractional-ownership companies

that have sprung up in the U.S., Mexico and the European Union, has already begun

purchasing homes on Nantucket, where it claims to be unaffected by the town’s ban on time

shares because it sells ownership shares, not blocks of time.

Ms. Silber said a Utah firm called Ember poses an even greater risk to the Vineyard’s already

unstable housing market.

“Pacaso’s targeting more what’s called the luxury home, $5 million to $7 million properties.

Ember is targeting a younger demographic, and they’re targeting more single-family homes in

residential neighborhoods,” she said.

“This can become a driving platform for short-term rental investment properties,” Ms. Silber

added. “I think regulating this now makes sense.”

Planning board member Elaine Miller agreed.

“I’d like to see it out there as a warning [to the firms]: Don’t jump in right now, because we’re

watching you,” Ms. Miller said.

Along with the draft new bylaw, an online public hearing at 5 p.m. Wednesday will also cover

several proposed updates to existing bylaws, with multiple changes to the bylaw covering

businesses in residential neighborhoods.

The planning board proposes loosening the bylaw’s prohibition on storing business materials

outside, as long as the stored materials are screened from neighboring homes and public

ways.

The draft update also clarifies that only one commercial vehicle can be parked on the lot.

“A common zoning complaint has been a tradesperson parking multiple work vans or trucks

on the lot and then workers report to the home early in the morning to get in their van for the

day causing extra noise in residential neighborhoods,” the planning board notes in the draft.

Another proposed bylaw change strikes the requirement that accessory dwellings are allowed

only inside existing homes.

Following Wednesday’s hearing, the planning board will finalize language for the articles it

will submit to voters on the April 25 town meeting warrant, seeking to update the bylaws.

More by Louisa Hufstader »

YOU CAN HELP SUPPORT LOCAL NEWS

Subscribe (http://vineyardgazettestore.com) or become a Friend of the Vineyard Gazette

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Tisbury Mulls Ban o... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/02/21/tisbury-mulls-ban-time-shares

2 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:54 PM

https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/louisa-hufstader
https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/louisa-hufstader
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view


(https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view) and receive our free newsletters

and free and discounted tickets to Gazette events along with our award-winning news and

photography.

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Tisbury Mulls Ban o... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/02/21/tisbury-mulls-ban-time-shares

3 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:54 PM

https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view


Edgartown proposal to curtail fractional ownership will come before a special town meeting in the fall. Ray Ewing

Brooke Kushwaha Wednesday, April 19, 2023 - 3:15pm

Edgartown, Tisbury Seek to Limit
Fractional Ownership

A new form of timeshare called fractional ownership has Island towns reexamining their

zoning bylaws in an attempt to preserve the Vineyard’s dwindling housing stock.

Edgartown and Tisbury have both recently proposed measures to curtail fractional ownership,

limiting the practice to business districts and prohibiting it outright in residential areas.

The Edgartown planning board held a public hearing Tuesday on proposed amendments to

the town’s existing timeshare bylaw and recommended they go to special town meeting this

fall. Edgartown is the only Island town with existing timeshare restrictions so the proposed

change would only amend prior language to include fractional ownership.

Tisbury voters will decide on new timeshare and fractional ownership bylaw language at their

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Edgartown, Tisbury S... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/04/19/edgartown-tisbury-seek-li...

1 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:55 PM

https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/brooke-kushwaha
https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/brooke-kushwaha
https://vineyardgazette.com/sites/default/files/article-assets/main-photos/2023/ray.jpeg
https://vineyardgazette.com/sites/default/files/article-assets/main-photos/2023/ray.jpeg
https://vineyardgazette.com/tm
https://vineyardgazette.com/tm


April 25 town meeting.

Martha’s Vineyard Commission housing planner Laura Silber first called attention to the

phenomenon earlier this year, watching the model gain popularity in similar resort

communities.

Using fractional ownership, investment companies are able to list prospective vacation homes

in sought-after areas, invite individuals to purchase and share equity in the property and, in

some cases, make offers significantly higher than the asking price for the home, Ms. Silber

said. Those investment properties then get shared among the owners on a scheduled basis, in

which each stakeholder visits for a couple of weeks out of the year.

The result, she said, is a home that functions very closely to a short-term rental but doesn’t

pay short-term rental tax.

“This is a natural outgrowth of the sharing economy,” Ms. Silber said. “This is the next Uber.”

Companies such as Pacaso, Ember, and the Lifestyle Asset Group have already established

themselves in vacation towns across the West coast and have started to prospect homes on

Nantucket. While Pacaso brands itself as a more accessible way to enjoy luxury homes,

companies such as Ember target mid-market homes that have become increasingly elusive on

the Vineyard.

Lifestyle Asset Group, which currently lists several properties on the Cape, recently purchased

a home in Aquinnah under fractional ownership, Ms. Silber said, bringing the issue to Island

shores.

“It’s a town planning issue,” she said. “We can no longer assume that our residential areas will

remain residential. Because of that, municipalities need to figure out how they want those

residential areas to look.”

While Aquinnah’s planning board has not yet made any moves to define fractional ownership

in their zoning bylaws, planning board administrator Sophia Welch said the board will be

examining the issue alongside other housing priorities.

In Tuesday’s public hearing, Edgartown planning board chair Lucy Morrison said she was not

against the concept outright but wanted to be thoughtful about how the town introduces a

new variable into its housing market.

“Fractional ownership as a concept is kind of interesting and in my opinion, a cool idea,” Ms.

Morrison said. “It would just crash our housing market right now.”

Edgartown resident Joan Lonergan, the lone public voice at Tuesday’s hearing, applauded the

town's decision.

“We’re very pleased that it’s going forward,” she told the board after the vote.

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Edgartown, Tisbury S... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/04/19/edgartown-tisbury-seek-li...

2 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:55 PM



In an interview with the Gazette ahead of the hearing, Ms. Morrison elaborated on her

concerns with the model.

“[Companies] could come in with double over the offer in cash,” she said. “A normal person

would not be able to compete with that.”

“It’s just not fair, so we’re trying to keep it where it makes sense,” she continued.

Tisbury planning board member Ben Robinson agreed. Tisbury, unlike Edgartown, seeks to

adopt an entirely new zoning bylaw that would restrict timeshares and similar real estate

models to business districts. Both towns grant exceptions to properties shared among family

members, bought under trusts or LLCs, or similar cases, only restricting properties sold on

the open market.

“It’s really going after the corporations,” Mr. Robinson said of the proposed bylaw.

Advertisements for fractional ownership opportunities have already popped up around the

Cape, Mr. Robinson said, adding a sense of urgency to the measures. Nantucket will vote on

similar bylaw language at town meeting this spring.

Oak Bluffs and West Tisbury have yet to deal with the subject but have meetings scheduled

with Ms. Silber to discuss potential options.

Mr. Robinson added that while it was too early to tell what kind of presence fractional

ownership could take on the Vineyard, he felt it was better to act now and revisit later.

“This is an opportunity to be ahead of something instead of behind,” he said.

More by Brooke Kushwaha »

YOU CAN HELP SUPPORT LOCAL NEWS

Subscribe (http://vineyardgazettestore.com) or become a Friend of the Vineyard Gazette

(https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view) and receive our free newsletters

and free and discounted tickets to Gazette events along with our award-winning news and

photography.

The Vineyard Gazette - Martha's Vineyard News | Edgartown, Tisbury S... https://vineyardgazette.com/news/2023/04/19/edgartown-tisbury-seek-li...

3 of 3 2/25/2024, 3:55 PM

https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/brooke-kushwaha
https://vineyardgazette.com/writers/brooke-kushwaha
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
http://vineyardgazettestore.com/
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view
https://www.vineyardgazettestore.com/product/6/view


Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares

UUppddaatteedd  AApprriill  2244

Tisbury is working to regulate
the commercial use of
timeshare ownership in town,
but how to actually
implement it is a challenge.
The town is proposing a
zoning change as a way to

By  - March 17, 2023

Tisbury is considering a timeshare amendment to its zoning bylaw. — Eunki Seonwoo

EN

Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares - The Martha's Vine... https://www.mvtimes.com/2023/03/17/tisbury-looking-ban-commercial...

1 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:56 PM

https://www.mvtimes.com/author/eunki/
https://www.mvtimes.com/author/eunki/
https://www.mvtimes.com/mvt/uploads/2023/03/Tisbury-select-board3.15.jpg?x76679
https://www.mvtimes.com/mvt/uploads/2023/03/Tisbury-select-board3.15.jpg?x76679


protect the limited housing
stock, potentially as an article
for the spring town meeting.

“We’re noticing the proliferation of companies that are essentially selling
fractional ownership of properties,” Tisbury planning board chair Ben
Robinson said during a meeting with the town’s select board Wednesday,
March 16. He later said the proposed bylaw would prevent companies
from marketing existing homes as being available for fractional
ownership. 

Martha’s Vineyard isn’t the only community that is concerned with these
types of arrangements. The Nantucket Current reported that there is an
ongoing lawsuit to block Californian startup Pacaso from operating
timeshare properties in a Nantucket residential neighborhood. 

“Nantucket has a timeshare
bylaw in place,” Robinson
said, adding that Nantucket is
revising the bylaw and
planning to send it to voters.
“We’re seeing this now on the
Cape, and we’re just starting
to see it on the Vineyard, and
this was an effort to get ahead
of it.”

The bylaw will need to be amended over the next several years as the
timeshare market develops, but Robinson said getting a bylaw “in the
books” early will be beneficial. 

According to Robinson, planning boards of the other Vineyard towns are
drafting their own timeshare bylaw proposals. Robinson said Tisbury’s
version borrowed from existing timeshare bylaws. 

EN

Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares - The Martha's Vine... https://www.mvtimes.com/2023/03/17/tisbury-looking-ban-commercial...

2 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:56 PM



While this can be a good
business model for some
communities, since it can be a
method to share a resource,
Robinson says that’s not
necessarily the case for the
Vineyard. “The problem in
our condition here is that the
second-home market that this
falls into is overtaking the year-round home market,” he said. 

The bylaw would not apply to non-commercial groups, such as families. 

Board member John Cahill questioned how the town could know if this
was taking place, and what enforcement measures would exist. Robinson
acknowledged that enforcement is “always tricky” for this issue. 

“You’d have to keep an eye on it,” Robinson said, adding that working with
real estate agents on the Island is a possibility. “A lot of these are online
companies, so you could monitor it by [advertisements].”

Tisbury Fire Chief Greg Leland underscored that the bylaw should not
“alienate” people who use fractional ownership in an appropriate way.
Regarding enforcement, he later said once a property is deeded and in the
register, it is past the enforcement phase. “They already own it at that
point,” he said. “What are you doing with it at that point? Are we forcing
them to sell it? You’ve got to catch it first.” 

Tisbury’s attorney, David Doneski, pointed out that while zoning can
restrict use, it cannot regulate ownership. “Recording a deed is not an
enforceable action,” he said. “It’s the question of using the property as a
timeshare or interval ownership, interval time period unit. So the
monitoring of the registry, for example, could be done, but that would not
in and of itself create an enforceable activity. It’s the actual carrying out of
the use that falls within the description of the bylaw.” 

EN

Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares - The Martha's Vine... https://www.mvtimes.com/2023/03/17/tisbury-looking-ban-commercial...

3 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:56 PM



Tisbury town administrator John Grande said monitoring and
enforcement may be an issue because of a lack of available staff. “If we’re
not clear about who’s enforcing or managing this, it shouldn’t go forward
until you have that all worked out,” he said.

Robinson pointed out that companies interested in marketing timeshare
properties pay attention to what towns do. “If they see a town take a step
to say, ‘We’re not interested,’ they probably won’t be marketing themselves
here,” he said. 

After further discussion, Robinson said further work will be done on the
proposed bylaw. 

The selected board was expected to close the special town meeting and
annual town meeting warrants yesterday, after the Times’ print deadline.

The board plans to meet at the Katharine Cornell Theater during its next
meeting. 

Meanwhile, the Main Street paving project will take place from Monday,
April 17, to Friday, April 21. 

EN

Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares - The Martha's Vine... https://www.mvtimes.com/2023/03/17/tisbury-looking-ban-commercial...

4 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:56 PM



EN

Tisbury looking to regulate commercial timeshares - The Martha's Vine... https://www.mvtimes.com/2023/03/17/tisbury-looking-ban-commercial...

5 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:56 PM



Published 5:00 a.m. ET Feb. 10, 2024 Updated 5:00 a.m. ET Feb. 10, 2024

CHATHAM — A sprawling five-bedroom, 10-bathroom mansion at 558 Fox Hill Road

perched along picturesque Crows Pond offers a prime example of a growing real estate

trend that is unsettling Cape officials.

Pacaso, a three-year-old San Francisco start-up founded by former Zillow executives,

bought the 11,000-square-foot house as its first Cape Cod listing on May 3, 2022 for $10.1

million, according to the assessor's office. Its website now advertises one-eighth ownership

shares for $1.59 million.

The most recent buyer hails from the South and has grandchildren who live locally on the

East Coast, according to a Pacaso spokesperson.

The model is called "fractional home ownership," and local officials, especially on

Nantucket and Martha's Vineyard, are scrambling to regulate it.

Edgartown Planning Board Chairwoman Lucy Morrison said she found the concept

intriguing but worried the Cape and Islands' fragile housing market is not the right fit.

"Our housing stock is under just so much pressure from people that aren't people," said

Morrison. "People are struggling to stay where they were born and getting priced out by

corporations that can put down just ridiculous amounts of cash."

The median sales price for a single-family home in Chatham for May 2022 was $1.49

million, according to data from the Cape Cod Commission. Warren Group data listed the

median sale price for a single-family house for December 2023 as $1.27 million for

Edgartown, $794,500 for Tisbury, and $2.36 million for Nantucket.

Cape Cod Times

New real estate sales trend on Cape, Islands helps economy, agent says https://www.capecodtimes.com/story/news/2024/02/10/fractional-hom...

1 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:57 PM

https://www.capecodtimes.com/
https://www.capecodtimes.com/
https://www.capecodtimes.com/
https://www.capecodchamber.org/life-on-cape-cod/living-here/about-cape-cod/lower-cape/chatham/
https://www.capecodchamber.org/life-on-cape-cod/living-here/about-cape-cod/lower-cape/chatham/
https://www.pacaso.com/
https://www.pacaso.com/
https://press.pacaso.com/2022-05-11-Pacaso-Launches-Innovative-Luxury-Second-Home-Co-ownership-Platform-on-Cape-Cod,-Massachusetts
https://press.pacaso.com/2022-05-11-Pacaso-Launches-Innovative-Luxury-Second-Home-Co-ownership-Platform-on-Cape-Cod,-Massachusetts
https://www.forbes.com/sites/markhall/2020/07/09/fractional-ownership/
https://www.forbes.com/sites/markhall/2020/07/09/fractional-ownership/
https://nantucket.net/
https://nantucket.net/
https://www.mvy.com/
https://www.mvy.com/
https://www.visitedgartown.org/
https://www.visitedgartown.org/
https://www.edgartown-ma.us/Home/Components/StaffDirectory/StaffDirectory/158/
https://www.edgartown-ma.us/Home/Components/StaffDirectory/StaffDirectory/158/
https://datacapecod.org/pf/real-estate-trends/
https://datacapecod.org/pf/real-estate-trends/
https://www.thewarrengroup.com/
https://www.thewarrengroup.com/
https://www.capecodtimes.com/staff/6222306002/zane-razzaq/
https://www.capecodtimes.com/staff/6222306002/zane-razzaq/
https://www.capecodtimes.com/staff/6222306002/zane-razzaq/


Fractional ownership companies like Pacaso and Colorado-based Lifestyle Asset Group

buy expensive homes in resort destinations, like the Cape and Islands, sunny Los Cabos, or

top ski destination Vail, and creates a limited liability company, or LLC, for each property.

The houses are sliced into fractional ownership shares and sold to multiple buyers for

whom traditional second home ownership may be out of reach.

When the home has been fully sold, Pacaso does not retain any ownership and instead acts

as a property manager.

Owners, often strangers, can stay overnight up to 44 days a year, but not longer than 14

days in a row, according to Pacaso's website.

Each owner, during their stay, occupies the entire house.

The most significance difference between Lifestyle Asset Group and Pacaso is the exit

strategy.

With Lifestyle Asset Group, the term of co-ownership is defined in the legal documents as

between five to 10 years, according to the website. When the term ends, the home is sold,

either on the market through a real estate agent or to one of the existing co-owners, and

sale proceeds are distributed to the co-owners.

With homes where all ownership interests have been sold, Pacaso owners can sell their

ownership interest at any time. If units are still pending, owners can sell their interest

after a year of ownership.

Each owner has the independent control over the sale of their share, according to the

website.

While co-ownership is not a new concept, the platforms boast that they streamline the

process. Property managers are on hand to untangle maintenance issues and cleaning, and

homes come fully furnished by a design team.

Pacaso argues it's helping to blunt the housing crisis by reducing competition for middle-

tier homes and steering buyers toward luxury homes. Most people who own second homes

New real estate sales trend on Cape, Islands helps economy, agent says https://www.capecodtimes.com/story/news/2024/02/10/fractional-hom...

2 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:57 PM

https://www.lifestyleassetgroup.com/
https://www.lifestyleassetgroup.com/
https://www.visitloscabos.travel/
https://www.visitloscabos.travel/
https://discovervail.com/
https://discovervail.com/


only use it four to six weeks each year, said Whitney Curry, Pacaso chief marketing officer.

"Whereas with Pacaso, homes are occupied nearly 90% of the year," she said. "And that

consistent occupancy supports the local economy and local jobs." Pacaso serves almost like

"carpooling, where we consolidate demand into fewer houses and make better use of our

existing housing stock," she said.

Robert Giese owns a Nantucket house on a quiet dead-end cul de sac near a sleek, six-

bedroom house on Meadow Lane that Pacaso has dubbed "Cedar Isle." The company

bought the house on Sept. 12, 2022 for $8.25 million and has just one share left for $1.35

million, as of Tuesday morning.

"It's not very residential, it's a commercial use of the property basically," said Giese. "I

really don't want a hotel by me."

Shortly after Pacaso began advertising the property, Nantucket's zoning enforcement

officer sent a letter to chief executive officer Austin Allison saying that time-sharing

amounted to a "transient residential facility," which is banned in residential zoning

districts.

Pacaso filed an appeal with the Zoning Board of Appeals, but later withdrew the request.

The company insisted it is not selling timeshares and thus the bylaw does not apply.

"Pacaso is real estate property ownership. A timeshare, you don't own real estate, you own

a right to use time in a property," said Curry. "At its core, that is the most fundamental

difference."

Unconvinced, local officials are moving to amend zoning bylaws to specifically include

language about fractional ownership, said state Sen. Julian Cyr, D-Truro.

"What we've seen emerging is our municipalities moving to regulate or restrict commercial

fractional ownership, and they're doing so either by adding specific language that

references fractional ownership or interval use into existing timeshare bylaws or adopting

a combination of a timeshare, fractional ownership, interval use bylaw," said Cyr.

New real estate sales trend on Cape, Islands helps economy, agent says https://www.capecodtimes.com/story/news/2024/02/10/fractional-hom...

3 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:57 PM

https://www.linkedin.com/in/whitneycurry
https://www.linkedin.com/in/whitneycurry
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/directory.aspx?EID=53
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/directory.aspx?EID=53
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/directory.aspx?EID=53
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/directory.aspx?EID=53
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/287/Zoning-Board-of-Appeals
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/287/Zoning-Board-of-Appeals
https://malegislature.gov/Legislators/Profile/JAC0
https://malegislature.gov/Legislators/Profile/JAC0


Tisbury and Provincetown residents have passed amended zoning bylaws to limit

fractional ownership to just business districts, while Edgartown and Nantucket will mull a

similar change at spring town meeting this year.

Officials from those communities say they have few, if any, fractional ownership properties

but hope to set restrictions on the trend before it accelerates.

"We said, 'Look, if we can get a bylaw on the books now, we're not going to end up dealing

with the ones that are already out there and having to essentially grandfather them in or

negotiate it away,'" said Tisbury Planning Board Chairman Ben Robinson.

The business model also means fractional ownership is not subject to the short-term rental

tax, Cyr noted, because it's not considered a rental of the property but co-ownership.

On Sunday, Feb. 4, Pacaso listed a new "hot prospect" on Nantucket at 11 Fawn Lane, with

one-eighth shares estimated at $552,000.

The model is based off buyer demand, said Curry, the Pacaso chief marketing officer. The

company explores buying more properties if it sees an increase in requests for a certain

area, and expand elsewhere if not.

"Our mission here at the company is to enrich lives by making second homeownership

possible and enjoyable for more people," said Curry. "We deliver by making the price point

and barrier to entry through co-ownership less."

Cyr, though, said the trend threatens to exacerbate a dire housing crisis and further

escalate real estate costs that are already sky-high. More than half of the properties on the

Cape and Islands are second homes and most real estate transactions are either second or

third homes or for investment properties, he said.

"Locals just simply can't compete," said Cyr.

Giese, the home owner on Nantucket, said he worries how the practice could harm his

neighborhood.

"I'm interested in having neighbors," said Giese. "It takes away the community aspect of

the street."

New real estate sales trend on Cape, Islands helps economy, agent says https://www.capecodtimes.com/story/news/2024/02/10/fractional-hom...

4 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:57 PM

https://www.tisburyma.gov/welcome-tisbury
https://www.tisburyma.gov/welcome-tisbury
https://ptowntourism.com/
https://ptowntourism.com/
https://www.visitedgartown.org/
https://www.visitedgartown.org/
https://www.tisburyma.gov/tisbury-planning-board
https://www.tisburyma.gov/tisbury-planning-board


Zane Razzaq writes about housing and real estate. Reach her at

zrazzaq@capecodonline.com. Follow her on X @zanerazz.

Gain access to premium Cape Cod Times content by subscribing.

New real estate sales trend on Cape, Islands helps economy, agent says https://www.capecodtimes.com/story/news/2024/02/10/fractional-hom...

5 of 5 2/25/2024, 3:57 PM

mailto:zrazzaq@wickedlocal.com
mailto:zrazzaq@wickedlocal.com
http://www.twitter.com/zanerazz
http://www.twitter.com/zanerazz
https://cm.capecodtimes.com/specialoffer/
https://cm.capecodtimes.com/specialoffer/
https://cm.capecodtimes.com/specialoffer/


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Update on Select Board Goals and Objectives 
 
EXPLANATION: A brief update on the status of the FY2024 Select Board Goals and Objectives is 
attached for the Board’s review. Board members are asked to report if there are status 
updates to share on the items for which they are the Ambassador. The Board may wish to 
discuss next steps in moving objectives forward. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion and possible votes on next steps to move objectives forward. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives 
2. FY 2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives Update 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 1 of 6 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2024 Goals and Objectives  

 
VALUES: 
 
The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   
 
Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   
 
Integrity:  
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   
 
Openness and Transparency:  
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.   
 
Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 
 
Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  
 
In accordance with Town Charter, the Select Board held a public meeting on June 27, 2023. The 
Board also determined that the FY2023 objectives would serve as the basis for the FY2024 

Agenda Item: 7E1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 2 of 6 

objectives, with some modifications and new objectives, at the regular Select Board meeting on 
June 13, 2023. On June 29, 2023 and July 11, 2023, the Select Board prioritized and finalized the 
FY2024 Goals & Objectives for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The objectives identified 
may contribute to the eventual completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to 
demonstrate the goals targeted by specific objectives.  
 
FY2024 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment and to continue address the climate crisis. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively involve the town residents, property and business owners to act to increase 

tolerance and respect for the diverse concerns of the community. 
 
 
FY2024 Objectives 
The following objectives are presented in order of priority and a Select Board Ambassador was 
identified for each objective.  
 

1. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a 
workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 1) establish a plan and timeline for 
the Town to provide EMS services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the 
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town Meeting; 
3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Provincetown to meet the 
plan and timeline and prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) 
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein  

 
2. Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the Provincetown Water & 

Sewer Board, the Select Board will support intermunicipal collaboration to determine 
safe yield estimates for the purpose of developing a water resources management 
plan.  In addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to more 
frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared planning, future water 
supply protection, and for development of new source(s).  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 3 of 6 

 
3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 

use, housing, economic development, open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible 
disposition to be completed by September 30, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

4. The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-phased approach for a 
new Department of Public Works Facility at a yet to be determined site in the FY2025- 
FY2029 Capital Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will work 
with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site visits of the current Public 
Works Facility via in-person visits and virtual visits.  

Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein 
 

5. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 

 
6. The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff and two members of 

the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue generation options resulting in a detailed 
report and recommendations for both short-term and long-term implementation to the 
Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

 
7. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 

will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 
Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 

8. The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro Housing 
Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives 
that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people 
of varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall Special Town 
Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.  The Select Board will provide an update on 
these efforts at least semi-annually. 

Goals Addressed: B, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 4 of 6 

 
9. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 

environment including these current and ongoing projects:  
• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

 
10. The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/FY2025 budget to increase the 

digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity and will lay the 
groundwork for a five-year digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in 
FY2025. The Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to beginning the 
FY2025 Budget Process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

11. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite feedback from the 
community on specific programs and services requested, and explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2025 budget process. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

12. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the Housing Consultant to 
develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

13. The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on the specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson  
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 5 of 6 

 
 
 

14. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating a Climate Action Plan for 
the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a Climate Action Agent, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net 
Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also 
revise the charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to 
incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

15. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by November 30, 2023 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 

 
16. The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the Broadband Needs 

Assessment Study by September 30, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

17. A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, the Select Board will 
invite feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, and will 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs 
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.**Collaboration with 
the objective related to the Senior Needs Assessment would be beneficial as there may be 
overlap between needs or between populations. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 

 
18. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 

31, and will work to enhance compliance by December 31, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 6 of 6 

19. The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee with inviting the
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, Economic Development
Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated
cultural district in Truro.

Goals Addressed: A 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

Truro Select Board 

________________________  
____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Robert Weinstein 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 



Priority Score Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed Select Board Ambassador Present Status

1 11
2

To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board 
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS services 
without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the support of a 
consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town 
Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and 
Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and prepare a contract 
that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) evaluate potential areas 
for regionalization.

D, E Robert Weinstein

Lower Cape Ambulance Association ceased operations September 1, 2023.  Although this was ahead of schedule, Truro 
was prepared to ensure continuity of ALS transport services. Truro continues coordinating with our Traveling Paramedic 
partners, Best Practice Medicine of Montana, and has requested additional paramedics to meet the call demand and to 
support Fire Academy training for our newly hired paramedics during this transition period. Due to aggressive 
recruitment efforts and the completion of a collective bargaining agreement that allows Truro to offer competitive 
wages, the town is ahead of schedule in paramedic recruitment efforts. Recruitment efforts are ongoing.
 
Staff also activated plans to address ambulance procurement, transport billing, and onboarding of the administrative 
staff position necessary to provide complete ALS service in Truro, all of which were planned for in the April 2023 Town 
Meeting articles. 

There are currently 3 open positions for permanent staff. Staff is analyzing funding options for ALS supplemental support 
for FY25. Being ahead of schedule with hiring will likely result in a smaller request for FY25 free cash for ALS 
supplemental support.

2 10
5

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support 
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for 
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan.  In 
addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to 
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared 
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of 
new source(s)

A, C, D, E John Dundas

Town staff prepared a stormwater management bylaw for consideration at the Special Town Meeting. 

Town staff has initiated a new joint meeting schedule for key Provincetown and Truro staff so that more regular 
collaborative planning for water takes place. 

3 10
4

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, 
open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by September 30, 2023.

A, B Kristen Reed

The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August 2022 and then voted in a regular 
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of 
Town employee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board voted 
to commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated housing 
structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the structures. 

Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road and the project is moving forward under 
the management of DPW Director Cabral. The moves were completed over February 21st and February 22nd.   

Staff is also working with the CCNS to determine appropriate Town-owned land for the land swap associated with the 
Chamber of Commerce Parcel, Herring River low lying roadway, easements for access related to the water line.

Agenda Item: 7E2



4 10
0

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2025- FY2029  Capital 
Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will 
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site 
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and 
virtual visits.

D Robert Weinstein

Public Works Facility location and funding appear on the 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant for consideration by 
voters. The Public Works Director has hosted weekly office hours, site tours of the exisitng public works facility, and 
presented regularly at Select Board meetings and other meetings of public bodies. A video tour of the existing facility is 
available here: https://vimeo.com/857634946?share=copy

An Ad Hoc Building Committee for the Public Works Facility has a final charge and members are expected to be 
appointed on February 27, 2024.

5 98

The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic 
Development Committee and encourage community participation 
and will provide regular updates.

A, D Susan Areson Local Comprehensive Plan is included in the 2023 Special Town Meeting warrant for adoption by the voters.

6 98

The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff 
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue 
generation options resulting in a detailed report and 
recommendations for both short-term and long-term 
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

A, B Kristen Reed

A charge for the Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force was approved and appointments to the Task Force are expected in 
February/ March 2024. The Select Board has also pursued revenue generation efforts with recent fee changes for beach 
fees (expected to generate approximately $99,345 in new revenue), changes to rental registration fees (expected to 
generate approximately $103,275 in new revenue), and changes to other fees including alcohol licenses, shellfish fees, 
etc that produce incremental increases in new revenue. At the Board's direction, staff is also working with Town Counsel 
to craft an article for Town Meeting to adopt a community impact fee for short-term rentals.

7 93

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement.

D Susan Areson Pending completion of the LCP.



8 93

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from 
the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of 
Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range of 
seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of varying 
income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall 
Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.   The Select 
Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-annually. 

B, D Susan Areson

Housing Production Plan was approved in October 2023 for adoption.

The Planning Board prepared a Duplex Bylaw that is on the 2023 Special Town Meeting warrant. 

The Select Board recently approved a charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force and is accepting applications for 
membership. The Task Force will review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may affect 
housing opportunities or production and will evaluate recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, 
Housing Production Plan, Walsh Advisory Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific bylaw 
or policy changes to promote housing as part of its charge.  Appointments to the Task Force are expected in March 2024.

9 92

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)

C Stephanie Rein

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select 
Board meetings periodically. 
Highlight:  Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through 
2027.   East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue 
through 2027.  Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase.  Construction for Mill Pond is 
scheduled for 2028.  Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement projects  are in 
the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase.  All Pamet River related projects will move forward togther, and 
are funded by NOAA.                         
E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline 
management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022.  Deliverables for phase 2 include 
assessment to identify locations for potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town 
project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management  approach for the 
littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional 
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying 
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the  Center for Coastal Studies to continue 
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency grant.   The 
municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational framework for the 
management plan itself.

10 91

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/2025 budget 
to increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2025. The Select 
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to 
beginning the FY2025 Budget  Process.

A, D, E John Dundas

Grants received for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant Program. Digitization 
efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, additional financial 
transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for digitizing Town records.

The FY2024 Budget included funding for some new digitization efforts. The FY2025 budget process also included a pilot 
effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's financial transparancy software to 
start to digitize the budget preparation and review process.  Town Clerk Verde and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
Carboni are working on the digitization of Clerk/ Planning records. Staff is also currently evaluating an upgraded website 
code, as well as three modules: Civic Clerk, Civic Rec and Municode, all of which are digitization efforts. 

11 90

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services 
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact 
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2025 
budget process.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

Staff met with Caitlin E. Coyle, PhD, Director of the Center for Social & Demographic Research on Aging at the 
Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston to discuss her team's ability to conduct a Senior Needs 
Assessment for Truro.  She outlined the process for conducting the assessment, provided examples of similar work 
completed for communities across the Commonwealth and on the Cape and stated that the project kick off for Truro is 
recommended for March/ April to ensure time to get information from year round and seasonal members of the 
community. The assessment cost would be approximately $25,000-$30,000 and a free cash transfer could be sought at 
the 2024 Annual Town Meeting for implementation in March/ April of 2025.



12 86

The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the 
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 
2023.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed

The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to discuss the 
scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated timeline was 
provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. Upon finalizing the 
contract, the project will take approximately 2-3 months to complete.

13 85
The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the 
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing 
Production Plan.

A, B, C, D, E Susan Areson
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee recommendations are included as an article in the 2023 Special Town 
Meeting warrant for adoption by the voters.

14 85

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation 
of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work 
with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in 
all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for 
updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the 
charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee 
to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting.

A, C, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Select Board voted to assign Member Dundas and Member Rein to work with the Climate Action Committee to 
organize a Truro Climate Summit at a time TBD. 
The Select Board voted to identify a funding strategy and prepare an article for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting to fund a 
Climate Action Coordinator to support the work of the group. Staff is identifying possible funding mechanisms.

15 84

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and 
the Economic Development Committee by November 30, 2023 
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use 
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and 
joint efforts.

A, B, C John Dundas
Member Dundas presented a draft letter to the Select Board in December 2022. The Board determined that they would 
like to re-visit the letter in June so that it could be sent in July 2023.

16 81

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the 
Broadband Needs Assessment Study by September 30, 2023.

A, D, E John Dundas
The Cape Cod Commission is conducting a Cape-wide broadband needs assessment and is including Truro. Results are 
expected in Spring 2024/ Summer 2024. ARPA funds will be reserved for any followup analysis needed after the 
completion of the Commission's assessment.  

17 81

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, 
the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on specific 
programs and services requested, and will explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for 
persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs 
Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between 
needs or between populations.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Town of Truro updated its ADA Self- Evaluation and Transition plan that was revised in 2019 using CDBG Funds to contract 
Disability Access Consultants to facilitate the plan with staff support. Title II of the ADA and Section 504 requires us, as part of a self-
evaluation, to assess our services, policies, and practices to modify any that discriminate against people with disabilities. It also 
requires that we develop a transition plan to identify physical changes to facilities necessary to achieve “program access.” Part of 
updating the plan included conducting the following surveys: Survey for Town of Truro Program and Facility Users; Survey for 
Program and Site Administrators; Survey for Organizations Representing Individuals with Disabilities.

To meet this particular objective, the Board could engage a consultant to conduct an assessment similar to the proposed Senior 
Needs Assessment. If the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston is amenable, the outreach and survey tools 
and various methodoloigies could be outlined in a scope of work to engage a consultant to conduct a similar needs assessments for 
persons with disabilities in Truro. If funding is secured at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, this process could potentially begin in the 
spring of 2025.



18 78

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance by 
December 31, 2023 .

E Susan Areson
Vice-Chair Areson prepared a draft Code of Conduct Policy to replace Policy 54 and a draft Communications Policy to replace Policy 
31. These policies will be presented to the Select Board at an upcoming meeting, potentially in March or April, for consideration and 
discussion. 

19 77

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee 
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the 
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro 
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural 
district in Truro.

A Kristen Reed The Economic Development Committee appointments expired June 30, 2023 so the Ad Hoc Committee no longer exists.



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Renewal of 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: 

• Truro General Store 
• Hillside Farmstand 
• Adventure Bound Campground at Horton’s  
• North Truro Camping Area  

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local 
Licensing Authority.  If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only 
upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary documents, fees and proof of 
taxes paid in full for the fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with these establishments 
in 2023. 
  

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2    Common Victualer 
   Cooking, Preparing and Serving      
    food 

Truro General Store 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
     (Seasonal Retail) 

Truro General Store 
Hillside Farmstand 

Adventure Bound Campground at Horton’s  
North Truro Camping Area  

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not be issued their licenses to operate. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2024 Seasonal Common Victualer License and 
Transient Vendor License for Truro General Store, and the Transient Vendor Licenses for Hillside 
Farmstand, Adventure Bound Campground at Horton’s, and North Truro Camping Area, upon 
compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and documentation.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2024:  Truro General Store 
2. Renewal Application for 2024:  Hillside Farmstand 
3. Renewal Application for 2024: Adventure Bound Campground at Horton’s 
4. Renewal Application for 2024: North Truro Camping Area  
 









































Consent Agenda Item:  8A3b































































 

Agenda Item:8A4 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department  

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2024 

ITEM: Application to approve a change in hours for alcohol sales for Beach Point Health and Swim Club 
 

EXPLANATION: Beach Point Health and Swim Club Inc. are requesting a change in hours for the sale of 
alcohol to their pouring license. Their current license commences the sale of alcohol at 9am. The 
owners are requesting an hour earlier at 8 am. Current MGL allows for no earlier than 8 am for 
weekdays.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Alcohol will continue to be sold on Monday -Saturday from 9am-12am.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve Beach Point Health and Swim Club Inc to sell alcohol Monday 
through Saturday from 8am to 12am.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Beach Point Health and Swim Club Application, Chief of Police Memo and Current Alcohol License  

1 

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXX/Chapter138/Section12


Consent Agenda Item: 8A4









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Beach Point Health & Swim Club, LLC 
Albert Silva, Manager 

 
 

The building is a 5000 sqft complex housing a 50' pool, kiddie pool, 
hot tub, sauna, steam room, exercise room, 3 private showers, & 2 
bathrooms. Exits are located on each end of the building & in the rear 
of the building. Located at 217 Shore Rd, Truro. 

 
 
 
 

January 15th, 2024 unless   

28th March 023 
 
 

Monday-Saturday      
9:00am-12:00am                     
Sunday 10:00am-12:00am                               
ABCC Lic. # 00034-GP-1292 

 

 

 

 
 

Licensing Board, Town of Truro  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Minutes 
 
EXPLANATION: The minutes included in the consent agenda were previously approved at the 
2/13/24 Select Board meeting.  No action on minutes is needed at tonight’s meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  NONE 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A5 
 
 
 
 


	7E2 Updates to Goals and Objectives for FY24.pdf
	Sheet1

	7B4 Human Resources Coordinator_FY2025.pdf
	Position Justification Form HR Coordinator
	HR Coordinator JD Feb 2024

	7B3 Housing Coordinator Position Justification_Memo_Job Description_FY2025.pdf
	2024 Housing Coordinator Position Justification Form_AL 2.12.24
	2024 Housing Coordinator Proposal with Job Description

	7B2 Climate Action Coordinator - FY2025 - BTF.pdf
	Post Justif-CLIMATE COORDINATOR 12_12_2023_AL 2.12.24
	Climate Action Coordinator Job Description 10.28.22

	7B1 Assistant Town Clerk_FY2025.pdf
	Position Justification Form Assistant Town Clerk
	Assistant Town Clerk Job Description - Feb 2024

	4B9 ad_hoc_building_commitee_charge_feb_13_2024.pdf
	Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505
	AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
	Ad Hoc Building Committee



	8A4 Agenda Request Change of Hours-Beach Point Health and Swim.pdf
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
	ATTACHMENTS:




